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TRANSMITTAL LETTER




May 19, 2009

West Virginia Lottery

312 MacCorkle Avenue

P.O. Box 2067

Charleston, West Virginia 25327

Sutile & Stalnaker, PLLC welcomes this opportunity to submit our proposal to serve as independent
Certified Public Accountants to perform the annual audit of the financial statements of the West Virginia
Lottery (Lottery) for the year ended June 30, 2009, with an option to renew for an additional two years.
We are particularly well suited to serve you since we have previously performed audits of the Lottery’s
annual financial statements, including assisting the Lottery with its submissions of its Certificate of
Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting award winning Comprehensive Annual Financial
Reports to the Government Finance Officers Association. Our experience is especially strong in working

- with West Virginia State government and govermmentally funded organizations, including previously
serving as West Virginia Lottery drawing accountants and as consultant for the review of financial
information submitted by video lottery licensees.

We understand your interest in competent and efficient audit services. We have assigned as your client
service team a dedicated group of professionals who have effectively audited the West Virginia Lottery
and have developed effective client service plans for various businesses, governmental entities and not-
for-profit organizations. From our experiences with auditing the Lottery and State government, we know
many of the issues that are important to your management team and what is critical to keeping our clients
pleased with our service delivery.

We will serve the West Virginia Lottery in a dedicated manner and you will be a high priority of our
office. We would appreciate the opportunity to meet personally with you to further discuss this written
proposal. We possess all of the technical and professional qualifications to serve you in the most
effective manner. Please feel free to contact Horace Emery or Chris Lambert in respect to any questions
you may have concerning this proposal. This proposal is a firm and irrevocable offer for ninety (90) days.

Very truly vours,

/Wz% d Sfstet, Prce

The Virginta Center » 1411 Virginia Street, East « Suite 100 » Charleston, WV 25301
Phone (304)-343-4126 or 1-{800}-788-3844 » Fax (304)-343-8008

Towne Square * 201 Third Street » PO Box 149 « Parkersburg, WV 26102
Phone (304)-485-6584 » Fax (304)-485-0G971

www.suttlecpas.com » E-mail: cpa@suttlecpas.com
A Professional Limited Liability Company
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1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

LOT 451

AUDIT SERVICES

PART 1
GENERAL INFORMATION

Purpose:

The Acquisition and Contract Administration Section of the Purchasing Division “State”
on behalf of the Department of Tax and Revenue, West Virginia Lottery Division
“Agency” is soliciting quotations to provide Audit Services for fiscal year ending June
30, 2009, with the option of auditing its financial statements for each of the two
subsequent fiscal years. ~

Project:

The mission or purpose of the project is to provide auditing services in accordance with
generally accepted auditing standards (GAAS), Statement of Auditing Standards No. 99
(SAS 99) and any other that may apply, as well as the requiremnents of the State Lottery
Act (§29-22-1), Racetrack Video Lottery Act (§29-22A-1), Limited Video Lottery Act
(§29-22B-101), Table Games (§29-22C-2) and other applicable laws and regulations.

RFQ Format:

This RFQ has three parts. “Part 1” contains informational sections, “Part 2” describes the
background and working environment of the project, “Part 3” is a statement of the
specifications for the services requested pursuant to this RFQ, contractual requirements,
and general terms/conditions.

Inquiries:

Additional information inquiries regarding specifications of this RFQ must be submitted
in writing to the State Buyer with the exception of questions regarding quotation
submission, which may be oral. The deadline for written inquiries is identified in the
Schedule of Events, Section 1.13. All inquiries of specification clarification must be
addressed to:

Shelly Murray, Senior Buyer
Department of Administration
2019 Washington Street, East
Charleston, West Virginia 25305
Telephone: (304) 558-8801
Facsimile: (304) 558-4115
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1.5

1.6

1.7

1.8

1.9

1.10

111

The vender, or anyome om the vemdor's bekalf, is not permitied to make amy contact
whatsoever with any member of the agency. Violation may result in rejection of the bid. The
State Buyer named above is the sole contact for any and all inquiries after this RFQ has been
released.

Vendor Registration:

‘Vendors participating in this process should complete and file a Vendor Registration and

Disclosure Statement (Form WV-1) and remit the registration fee. Vendor is not
required to be a registered vendor in order to submit a proposal, but the suecessful
bidder must register and pay the fee prior to the award of an actual purchase order or
contract.

Economy of Preparation:

Proposals should be prepared simply and economically, providing a straightforward, concise
description of Vendor’s abilities to satisfy the requirements of the RFP. Emphasis should be
placed on completeness and clarity of content.

Rejection of Quotations:

The State shall select the best value solution according fo the evaluation criteria. However, the
State reserves the right to accept or reject any or all proposals, in part or in whole at its discretion.
The State reserves the right to withdraw this RFP at any time and for any reason. Submission of,

or receipt by the State of proposals confers no rights upon the bidder nor obligates the State in
ally mannetr.

A contract based on this RFP and the Vendor’s proposal, may or may not be awarded. Any
contract resulting in an award from this RFP is not valid until properly approved and executed by
the Purchasing Division and approved as to form by the Attorney General.

Incurring Costs:

The State and any of its employees or officers shail not be held liable for any expenses incurred
by any bidder responding to this REP for expenses to prepare, deliver the proposal, or to attend
any mandatory prebid meeting or oral presentations.

Addendas

If it becomes necessary to revise any part of this RFP, an official written addendum will be issued
by the State to all bidders of record.

Independent Price Determination:

A proposal will not be considered for award if the price in the proposal was not arrived at
independently without coliusion, consultation, communication or agreement as to any matter
relating to prices with any competitor unless the proposal is submitted as a joint venture.

Price Quotations:

The price(s) quoted in the bidder's proposal will not be subject to any increase and will be
considered firm for the life of the contract unless specific provisions have been provided for
adj ustment in the original contract.
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1.12

Public Record:

1.12.1 Submissions are Public Record

All documents submitted to the State Purchasing Division related to purchase orders or contracts
are considered public records. All bids, proposals or offers submitted by bidders shall become
public information and are available for inspection during normal official business hours in the
Purchasing Division Records and Distribution center after the bid opening.

1.13

1.14

1.15

1.16

1.12.2 Written Release of Information

All public information may be released with or without a Freedom of Information
request, however, only a written request will be acted upon with duplications fees paid in
advance. Duplication fees shall apply to all requests for copies of any document.
Currently the fees are $0.50/page, or a minimum of $10.00 per request which ever is
greater.

1.12.3 Risk of Disclosure

The only exemptions to disclosure of information are listed in West Virginia Code §29B-
1-4. Primarily, only trade secrets, as submitted by a bidder, are exempt to public
disclosure. The submission of any information to the State by a vendor puts the risk of

disclosure on the vendor. The State does not guarantee non-disclosure of any information
to the public.

Schedule of Events:
Release of the RFQ....ooviviii e, 04/17/2009
Bid Opening Date....c..oiviiii i 05/05/2009

Bond Requirements:
Not required for this contract.

Purchasing Affidavit:

West Virginia Code §5A-3-10a requires that ajl bidders submit an affidavit regarding any
debt owed to the State. The affidavit must be signed and submitted prior to award. It is
preferred that the affidavit be submitted with the proposal.

Resident Vendor Preference: In accordance with West Virginia Code §5A-3-37, the
Purchasing Division will make the determination of the Resident Vendor Preference, if
applicable. Resident Vendor Preference provides an opportunity for qualifying vendors to
request at the time of bid preference for their residency status. Such preference is an
evaluation method only and will be applied only to the cost bid in accordance with the
West Virginia Code. A certificate of application is used to request this preference. A
West Virginia vendor may be eligible for two 2.5% preferences in the evaluation process.
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PART 2
OPERATING ENVIRONMENT

2.1 1. ocation:
The West Virginia Lottery headquarters is located at 312 MacCorkle Avenue,
S.E., Charleston, West Virginia. A regional office is located at 100 Municipal
Plaza, Suite 500, Weirton, WV 26062. A “hot back-up” computer facility is

located in the Middletown Mall in the town of White Hall (Marion County) West
Virginia.

2.2 Background:
A copy of the most recent monthly financial statements is enclosed for extensive
background information about the Lottery. The “Notes to Financial Statements”
(Note 2 — Lottery Game Operations) provides an overview of the organization.
See Attachment C.  Also, to view the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report
(CAFR) for June 30, 2008, please visit ' ’

http:/fwww.wvlotiery.cony/aboutus/annualreports. aspx.
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3.1

3.2

PART 3
PROCUREMENT SPECIFICATIONS

General:

The West Virginia Lottery (WVL) seeks a qualified certified public accounting
firm to audit its fnancial statements for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2009, with
the option to audit for each of the two (2) subsequent fiscal vears. Scientific
Games is our on-line and instant ticket vendor for Fiscal Year ending June 30,
2009, thereafter the vendor will be GTECH Corporation. The WVL has a
contract with Scientific Games Corporation located in Alpharetta, Georgia for
printing of instant tickets. The WVL had a SAS 70 audit for the year ending June
30, 2008, and plans to have June 30, 2009, issued prior to the completion of the
current fiscal year end audited financial statements.

Scope of Work: . ;
The West Virginia Lottery desires the auditor to express an opinion on the fair
presentation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles.

Additionally, the anditor will be required to prepare all supporting schedules
required by the Department of Administration for the preparation of the state’s
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR).

The auvditor shall also be responsibie for assisting in the implementation of
required supplementary information required by the Governmental Accounting
Standards Board (GASB) as mandated by generally accepted auditing standards.

3.2.1 Independence:
The Commission seeks an independent and objective auditing firm.

The firm should provide an affirmative statement that it is independent of the
West Virginia Lottery as defined by generally accepted auditing standards and the
U.S. General Accounting Office’s Government Auditing Standards (1988).

The firm also should provide an affirmative statement that it is independent of the
State of West Virginia and any other component units of that entity, as defined by
those same standards.

32.2  Auditing Standards:

To meet the requirements of this request for quotation, the audit shall be
performed in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards as set forth
by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants.
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3.2.3  Reports:

Following the completion of the audit of the fiscal year’s financial statements, the
auditor shall issue a report on the fair presentation of the financial statements in
conformity with generally accepted accounting principles.

In addition, the auditor is to provide an “in-relation-to” report on the supporting
schedules based on the auditing procedures applied during the audit of the general
purpose financial statements.

The auditor shall communicate in a letter to management any reportable
conditions found during the audit. A reportable condition shall be defined as a
significant deficiency in the design or operation of the internal control structure,
which could adversely affect the organization’s ability to record, process,
summarize, and report financial data consistent with the assertions of
management in the financial statements.

Irregularities and illegal acts. Auditors shall be required to makeé an immediate,
written report of all irregularities and illegal acts of which they become aware to
the following parties:

(a) Lottery Director
(b) Lottery Counsel
(c¢) Finance/Audit Committee of the West Virginia Lottery Commission

Reporting to Lottery Finance/Audit Committee: Auditors shall assure themselves
that the West Virginia Lottery Commission’s Finance/Audit Committee is
informed of each of the following:

The auditor’s responsibility under generally accepted auditing standards
Significant accounting policies

Management judgments and accounting estimates

Significant audit adjustments

Other information in documents containing audited financial statements
Disagreements with management

Management consultation with other accountants

Major issues discussed with management prior to retention

Difficulties encountered in performing the audit

W00 NI A B L b

3.2.4 Special Considerations.

I. The West Virginia Lottery will send its comprehensive annual
financial report to the Government Finance Officers Association of
the United States and Canada for review in its Certificate of
Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting program. The
auditor will be required to provide special assistance to the Lottery
to meet the requirements of that program.
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2. The financial statements of the West Virginia Lottery are to be
included as a component unit of the financial statements of the
State of West Virginia. The auditor will be required to provide
special assistance to the State of West Virginia’s auditors.

3.2.5 Working Paper Retention and Access to Working Papers:

All working papers and reports must be retained, at the auditor’s expense, for a
miniznum of three (3) years, unless the firm is notified in writing by the West
Virginia Lottery of the need to extend the retention period. The auditor will be
required to make woiking papers available, upon request, to the West Virginia
Lottery.

In addition, the successful bidder shall respond to the reasonable inquiries by the
West Virginia Lottery Comumission or ifs successor auditors and allow its
successor auditors to review working papers relating to the matters of continuing
account significance.

3.2.6 Contact Person/Organizational Chart: :
The auditor’s principal contact will be the internal auditors who will coordinate
the assistance to be provided by the West Virginia Lottery to the auditor. An
organizational chart containing a list of key positions is in Attachment B.

3.2.7 Magnitude of Finance & Administration Division:

‘The Finance and Administration Division is managed by a deputy director, an
assistant deputy director, two accounting managers and consists of twenty active
employees. The principal functions performed and the number of employees
assigned to each are as follows:

Functional Title Number of Employees
Administrative Assistant 1

Financial Reporting Specialist
Games Accounting Manager
General Accounting Manager
On-line Accountant

Instant Accountant

Limited Video Lottery Accountant
Table Games Accountant

Racetrack Video Lottery Accountant
Accounts Payable Supervisor
Accounts Payable Clerk (vacant)
Purchasing Agent

Purchasing Assistant (vacant)
General Accountant

Accounting Technician IV

Prize Validation Coordinator

Prize Validation Unit Leader

e T R e R il e T e T S I e I e S R P T A

18
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Prize Validation Clerks | 2

3.2.8 Computer Systems:

A daily reconciliation of on-line operation is performed on the West Virginia
Lottery’s computer by means of a set of software procedures called the Internal
Control System (ICS). Scientific Games, the instant and on-line games vendor,
provides the West Virginia Lottery with log files of all on-line transactions
recorded during the day’s activities. The Lottery processes these files on their
ICS computer and processes them through the ICS. While doing this, ICS:

1) Verifies that the correct date is being processed.

2) Processes the transactions and the drawings occurring on
that day.

3} Produces prize reports similar to those provided by Scientific
Games after each drawing is held, which are reconciled to
Scientific Games prize reports.

4) Produces control total reperts. The Lottery balances these
reports by comparison to similar reports printed by Scientific
Games during their end of day processing. If the transactions
processed by ICS do not balance with those processed by
Scientific Games, ICS will generate a report of all retailers who
are not in balance and the amount (either plus or minus) by
which they differ.

Accounting reports are generated on a daily and weekly basis and provide
financial data for sales, cancels, accounts receivable, prizes paid and remaining
liabilities. Drawing reports which give handle amounts and prizes won are
produced daily for Daily 3, Daily 4, and Travel . Keno, semi-weekly for
Powerball® and Hot Lotto™ and four days a week for CASH25.

Electronic fund transfer files are produced on a weekly basis of all outstanding
instant and/or on-line retailer balances. These files are processed by the State
Treasurer’s Office to transfer funds from the retailer bank accounts to the Lottery
bank account. Funds due the Lottery from racetrack video licensees are
electronically transferred daily. '

Personal computers are used throughout the Lottery’s finance and administration
division to summarize daily and weekly reports of sales, prize hability, and
payout activities provided by Scientific Games and the Lottery’s video systems.
Personal computers are also used to accumulate, classify and summarize personal
services and other administrative expenses accrued by the Lottery for use in
producing the monthly journal entries for the financial statements and other

11
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related reports. Great Plains Dynamics General Ledger software is used to
produce the monthly financial statements.

Racetrack Video Lottery currently, as of January 31, 2009, has 11,499 machines
available for play, of which 498 are coin-drop and 11,001 are TITO (Ticket In
Ticket Out) at the four racetracks in West Virginia. The central system’s daily
reports are reviewed for accuracy before video gross terminal income from each
track is remitted to the Lottery through electronic transfer of funds. Seftlements
are distributed weekly to recipients as allowed by the Racetrack Video Lottery
Act, WV Code §29-22A.

Limited Video Lottery (LVL) currently, as of Jamuary 31, 2009, has
approximately 8,000 machines available for play throughout the state in retail
locations restricted for adult amusement. LVL permit holder funds are
electronically swept on a monthly basis.

Table Games currently, as of January 31, 2009, has approximately 230 tables
available for play at 3 of the state’s 4 Racetracks. Racetracks submit a weekly
ACH and tax return for the thirty-five percent tax on revenue generated through
table games.

The following is a listing of computer hardware and software used by the Lotiery
and its vendors:

Orn-Line/Instant Scientific IBM RS/6000 AIX/UNIX 433
Games Model H50 ORACLEB.1.6

Video Scientific Compag Alpha ES40 VMBS 7.1-2
Games

Lottery ICS Scientific IBM RS/6000 AIX/UNIX 433
Games Model F40

Lottery/Accounting N/A Personal Computers Windows/EXCEL.

ACCESS,WORD

Great Plains Dynamics
3.2.9 Internal Audit Function:

The West Virginia Lottery has maintained an internal andit function for the past

eighteen years. The internal auditor reports to the lottery director and is staffed
by two employees.

3.2.10 Quotation Calendar:
Due date of Quotations 05/05/2009

Vendors notified of selected firm TBD

With the exception of the due date of the Quotation, the dates in the calendar are

approximate and in no way bind the West Virginia Lottery and the Purchasing
Division.

iz
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3.2.11 Date Audit May Commence:

The West Virginia Lottery will have records ready for audit and management
personnel available to meet with the firm’s personnel after its June 30, 2009 year-
end.

3.2.12 Schedule for Fiscal Year Audit:

The auditor shall have drafts of the audit report(s) and recommendations to
management available for review by the deputy director of finance and
administration and internal auditors by August 31st.

The deputy director of finance and administration will complete a review of the
draft report as expeditiously as possible. During that period, the auditor should be
available for any meetings that may be necessary to discuss the audit reports.

The auditor shall prepare the final financial statements, notes, management letter
and all required supplementary schedules and statistical data by the second Friday
of September.

The following reports shouid be delivered to the deputy director of finance and
administration:

(2)  Financial Statements with Additional Information -
statewide CAFR, ten (10) copies.

(b)  Audit Results — Management Letter, twenty (20) copies.

(c) Financial Statements, fifty (50) copies.

3.2.13 Assistance To Be Provided to the Auditor and Report Preparation:

3.213.1 Finance Department and Clerical Assistance:

The finance department and management staff will be available during the
audit to assist the firm by providing information documentation and
explanations. The preparation of confirmations will be the responsibility
of the auditor.

32132 Internal Audit Staff Assistance:
Andit staff consists of two individuals who will be available as needed.

3.2.13.3 Work Area, Telephone, Photocopying and Fax Machines:
The West Virginia Lottery will provide the auditor with reasonable
workspace, desks and chairs. The auditor will also be provided with

13
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3.4

access to telephone lines, photocopying facilities and fax machines as
appropriate.

32134 Report Preparation:

Report preparation, editing and printing shall be the responsibility of the
auditor.

Special Terms and Conditions:

3.3.1 License Requirements:

An affirmative statement should be included mdmatmg that the firm and all assigned key
professional staff are properly licensed to practice in West Virginia.

General Terms and Cenditions:

By signing and submitting its proposal, the successful Vendor agrees to be bound by all the terms
contained in this RFP.

3.4.1 Conflict of Interest:

Vendor affirms that it, its officers or members or employees presently have no interest and shall
not acquire any inferest, direct or indirect, which would conflict or compromise in any manner or
degree with the performance or its services hereunder. The Vendor further covenants that in the
performance of the contract, the Vendor shall periodically inquire of its officers, members and
employees concerning such interests. Amy such interests discovered shall be promptly presented
in detail to the Agency.

3.4.2 Prohibition Against Gratuities.

Vendor warrants that it has not employed any company or person other than a bona fide employee
working solely for the vendor or a company regularly employed as its marketing agent to solicit
or secure the confract and that it has not paid or agreed to pay any company or person any fee,
commission, percentage, brokerage fee, gifts or any other consideration contingent upon or
resulting from the award of the contract.

For breach or violation of this warranty, the State shall have the right to annul this confract
without liability at its discretion or to pursue any other remedies available under this confract or
by law.

3.4.3 Certifications Related to Lobbying:

Vendor certifies that no federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf
of the company or an employee thereof, to any person for purposes of influencing or attempting
to influence an officer or employee of any Federal entity, a Member of Congress, an officer or
employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with the awarding
of any Federal contract, the making of any Federal grant, the making of any Federal loan, the
entering into of any cooperative agreement, and the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment
or modification of any Federzal contract, grant, loan or cooperative agreement.

If any funds other than federally appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any person
for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee or any agency, a Member of
Congress, an officer or employee of Congress or an employee of a Member of Congress in
connection with this Federal contract, grant, loan or cooperafive agreement, the Vendor shall
complete and submit a disclosure form to report the lobbying.
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Vendor agrees that this language of certification shall be included in the award documents for all
sub-awards at all tiers, including subcontracts, sub-grants, and contracts under grants, loans, and
cooperative agreements, and that all sub-recipients shall certify and disclose accordingly. This
certification is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this
contract was made and entered into.

3.4.4 Vendor Relationship:

The relationship of the Vendor to the State shall be that of an independent contractor and no
principal-agent relationship or employer-employee relationship is contemplated or created by the
parties to this contract. The Vendor as an independent contractor is solely liable for the acts and
omissions of its employees and agents.

Vendor shall be responsible for selecting, supervising and compensating any and all individuals
employed pursuant to the terms of this RFP and resulting contract. Neither the Vendor, nor any
emplovees or contractors of the vendor, shall be deemed to be employees of the State for any
purposes whatsoever.

Vendor shall be exclusively responsible for payment of employees and contractors for all wages
and salaries, taxes, withholding payments, penalties, fees, fringe benefits, professional Hability
insurance premiums, contributions to insurance and pension or other deferred compensation
plans, including but not limited to, Workers' Compensation and Social Security obligations, and
licensing fees, efc. and the filing of all necessary documents, forms and returns pertinent to all of
the foregoing.

Vendor shall hold harmless the State, and shall provide the State and Agency with a defénse
against any and all claims including but not limited to the foregoing payments, withholdings,
contributions, taxes, social security taxes and employer income tax returns.

The Vendor shail not assign, convey, transfer or delegate any of its responsibilities and
obligations under this contract to any person, corporation, partnership, association or entity
without expressed written consent of the Ageney.

3.4.5 Indemnification:

The Vendor agrees to indemnify, defend and hold harmless the State and the Agency, their
officers, and employees from and against: (1} Any claims or losses for services rendered by any
subcontractor, person or firm performing or supplying services, materials or supplies in
connection with the performance of the contract; (2) Any claims or losses resulting to any person
or entity injured or damaged by the Vendor, its officers, employees, or subcontractors by the
publication, translation, reproduction, delivery, performance, use or disposition of any data used
under the contract in a manner not authorized by the confract, or by Federal or State statutes or
regulations; and (3} Any failure of the Vendor, its officers, employees or subcontractors to
observe State and Federal laws, including but not limited to labor and wage laws.

3.4.6 Contract Provisions:

After the successful Vendor is selected, a formal contract document will be executed between the
State and the Vendor. In addition, the RFP and the Vendor's response will be included as part of
the contract by reference. The order of precedence is the contract, the RFP and the Vendor's
proposal in response to the RFP.
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3.4.7 Governing Law:

This contract shall be governed by the laws of the State of West Virginia. The Vendor further
agrees to comply with the Civil Rights Act of 1964 and all other applicable laws and regulations,
Federal, State and Local Government.

3.4.8 Compliance with Laws and Regulations:
The veador shall procure all necessary permits and licenses to comply with all applicable laws,
Federal, State or municipal, along with all regulations, and ordinances of any regulating body.

The Vendor shall pay any applicable sales, use or personal property taxes arising out of this
coptract and the ftransactions contemplated
thereby. Any other taxes levied upon this
contract, the transaction, or the equipment, or
services delivered pursuant here to shall be
borne by the contractor. It is clearly understood
that the State of West Virginia is exempt from
any taxes regarding performance of the scope of
work of this contract.

3.4.9. Partner, Supervisory and Staff Qualifications

The vendor will furnish the Lottery with evidence of its ability to provide experienced
personnel in government financial auditing sufficient to provide a quality audit on time as
scheduled. Documentation to verify the experience and qualifications of the personnel
assigned to manage the Lottery’s account must be provided to verify each proposed
individual’s credentials and the credentials of individuals proposed as sub-contractors, if
applicable. It is preferred that the vendor’s management level and key personnel
proposed for this account have five years of experience in the areas of expertise requested
in this Request for Quotation. Should a proposed individual lack five (5) years of
professional work experience, the successful bidder shall submit any and all
documentation, including educational achievement that may compensate for the desired
experience. It is preferred that the successful bidder possesses comprehensive knowledge
of the lottery industry. If the successful bidder substitutes staff for the account, at any
time during the term of the contract or possible extension years, the experience and
qualification levels must be of a similar quality to the level of those initially proposed.
The Lottery reserves the right to request staff changes throughout the term of the
contract.

3.4.10 Subcontracts/Joint Ventures:

The Vendor is solely responsible for all work performed under the contract and shall assume
prime contractor responsibility for all services offered and products to be delivered under the
terms of this contract. The State will consider the Vendor to be the sole point of contact with
regard to all contractnal matters. The Vendor may, with the prior written comsent of the State,
enter into written subcontracts for performance of work under this contract; however, the vendor
is totally responsible for payment of all subcontractors.

3.4.11 Term of Contract & Renewals:
This contract will be effective July 17, 2009 and shall extend for the period of one (1) year, at
which time the contract may, upon mutual consent, be renewed. Such renewals are for a period
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of up to one (1) year, with a maximum of two (2) one year renewals, or until such reasonable time
thereafter as is necessary to obtain a new contract. The “reasonable time” period shall not exceed
tweive (12) months. During the “reasonable time” period Vendor may terminate the contract for
any reason upon giving the Agency ninety (90) days written notice. Notice by Vendor of intent to
terminate will not relieve Vendor of the obligation o continue to provide services pursuant to the
terms of the contract.

Any change in Federal or State law, or court actions which constitute binding precedent in West
Virginia, and which significantly alters the Vendor's required activities or any change in the
availability of funds, shall be viewed as binding and shali warrant good faith renegotiation of the
compensation paid to the Vendor by the Agency and of such other provisions of the contract that
are affected. If such renegotiation proves unsuccessful, the contract may be terminated by the
State upon written notice to the Vendor at least thirty (30) days prior to termination of this
contract.

3.4.12 Non-Appropriation of Funds:

If the Agency is not allotted funds in any succeeding fiscal year for the continued use of the
service covered by this contract by the West Virginia Legislature, the Agency may terminate the
contract at the end of the affected current fiscal period without further charge or penalty. The
Agency shall give the vendor written notice of such non-allocation of funds as soon as possible
after the Agency receives notice. No penalty shall accrue to the Agency in the event this
provision is exercised.

3.4.13 Coniract Termination:

The State may terminate any contract resulting from this RFP immediately at any time the
Vendor fails to carry out its responsibilities or to make substantial progress under the terms of this
RFP and resulting contract. The State shall provide the Vendor with advance notice of
performance conditions which are endangering the contract’s continuation. If after such notice
the Vendor fails to remedy the conditions contained in the notice, within the time period
contained in the notice, the State shall issue the Vendor an order to cease arid desist any and all
work immediately. The State shall be obligated only for services rendered and accepted prior to
the date of the notice of termination. '

The contract may also be terminated by the State with thirty (30) days prior notice

3.4.14 Changes:

If changes to the original confract become necessary, a formal contract change order will be
negotiated by the State, the Agency and the Vendor, to address changes to the terms and
conditions, costs of work included under the confract. An approved confract change order is
defined as one approved by the Purchasing Division and approved as to form by the West
Virginia Attorney General’s Office, encumbered and placed in the U.S. Mail prior to the effective
date of such amendment. An approved contract change order is required whenever the change
affects the payment provision or the scope of the work. Such changes may be necessitated by
new and amended Federal and State regulations and requirements.

As soon as possible after receipt of a written change request from the Agency, but in no event
more than thirty (30) days thereafter, the Vendor shall determine if there is an impact on price
with the change requested and provide the Agency a written statement to identifying any price
impact on the contract or to state that there is no impact. In the event that price will be impacted
by the change, the Vendor shall provide a description of the price increase or decrease involved in
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implementing the requested change.

NO CHANGE SHALL BE IMPLEMENTED BY THE VENDOR UNTIL SUCH TIME AS
THE VENDOR RECEIVES AN APPROVED WRITTEN CHANGE ORDER.

3.4.15 Invoices, Progress Payments, & Retainage:

The Vendor shall submit invoices, in arrears, to the Agency at the address on the face of the
purchase order labeled “Invoice To” pursuant to the terms of the contract. Progress payments
may be made at the option of the Agency on the basis of percentage of work completed if so
defined in the final contract. Any provision for progress payments must also include language for
a minimum 10% retainage until the final deliverable is accepted.

If progress payments are permitted, Vendor is required to identify points in the work plan at
which compensation would be appropriate. Progress reports must be submitted to Agency with
the invoice detailing progress completed or any deliverables identified. Payment will be made
only upon approval of acceptable progress or deliverables as documented in the Vendor’s report.

Invoices may not be submitied more than once monthly and State law forbids payment of .

invoices prior to receipt of services.

3.4.16 Liquidated Damages:
Liquidated damages will not be imposed in this contract.

3.4.17 Record Retention (Access & Confidentiality):

Vendor shall comply with all applicable Federal and State of West Virginia rules and regulations,
and requirements governing the maintenance of documentation to verify any cost of services or
commodities rendered under this contract by Vendor. The Vendor shall maintain such records a
minimum of five (5) years and make avajlable all records to Agency personnel at Vendor’s
location during normal business hours upon written request by Agency within 10 days after
receipt of the request.

Vendor shall have access to private and confidential data maintained by Agency to the extent
required for Vendor to carry out the duties and responsibilities defined in this contract. Vendor
agrees to maintain confidentiality and security of the data made available and shall indemnify and
hold harmless the State and Agency against any and all claims brought by any party attributed fo
actions of breech of confidentiality by the Vendor, subcontractors or individuals permitted access
by Vendor.
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ATTACHMERNT A

COST BID

SCHEDULE OF TOTAL PROFESSIONAL FEES AND EXPENSES FOR THE ANNUAL

FINANCIAL AUDIT.

Hours
Partners, Members
Maﬁagers
Supervisory Staff
Staff

Other (specify)

Total all-inclusive maximum price
for the annual audit and other services
as required in this request for quotation

Hourly
Rates

Total

i3
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
STATEMENTS OF CASHFLOWS

FOR THE SEVEN MONTH PERIOD ENDED JANUARY 31,2009 - -

Cash flows from operating activities:

Cash received from customers and other sources
Cash payments for:

Personnel costs

Suppliers

Other operating costs

Cash provided by operating activities

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities;
Nonoperating distributions to the State of West Virginia
Distributions to municipalities and counties
Distributions to racetrack from racetrack cap. reinv. fund
Deferred jackpot prize obligations and related interest paid

Cash used in noncapital financing activities

Cash flows from capital and related financing acitivities:

Purchases of capital assets

Cash flows from investing activities;

Maturities of investments held in trust
Investment earnings received

Cash provided by investing activities

(In Thousands)

28

2008
856,865 880,946
(5,167) (3.876)
(13,806) (11,469)
(483,689) (492,893)
354,203 372,708
(329,286) (334,466)
(4,597T) (4,545)
(15,370) (4,070)
(L) (8)
(349,254) {343,089
(245) -
137 182
2,381 6,714
2,518 6,896
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Increase {decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivatents - beginning of period

Cash and cash equivalents - end of period

Reconciliation of operating income to net cash provided by operating activities:

Operating income
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to
cash provided by operating activities;
Depreciation and amortization
Changes in operating assets and liabilities;
{Increase) decrease in accounts receivable
{Increase) decrease in inventory
{increase) decrease in other assets
Increase (decrease) in estimated prize claims
Increase (decrease) in accounts payeble
Increase (decrease) in other accrued labilities

Cash provided by operating activities

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial sfatements,
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7,222 36,515
238,949 234,489
246,071 $ 271,004
355,726 3 359,762

1,138 284
6,061 7320
7 (46)

{80) (428)
(1,575) (585)
(1,566) (574)
(5,528) 6,066
354,203 § 372,708
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NOTE I - LEGISLATIVE ENACTMENT

The West Virginia Lottery (Lottery) was established by the State Lottery Act (Act) passed April
13, 1985, which created a special fund in the State Treasury designated as the “State Lottery
Fund.” The purpose of the Act was to establish and implement a state-operated lottery under the
supervision of a state lottery commission (Commission) and a director. The Commission,
consisting of seven members and the Director are appointed by the Governor. Under the Act, the
Commission has certain powers and the duty to establish rules for conducting games, to select
the type and number of gaming systems or games and to enter into contracts and agreements, and
to do all acts necessary or incidental to the performance of its duties and exercise of its power
and duty to operate the Lottery in a highly efficient manner. The Act provides that a minimum
annual average of 45% of the gross amount received from each lottery shall be allocated for
prizes and also provides for certain limitations on expenses necessary for operation and
administration of the Lottery. To the extent available, remaining net profits are to be distributed
to the State of West Virginia. As the State is able to impose its will over the Lottery, the Lottery
is considered a component unit of the State and its financial statements are presented in the
comprehensive annual financial report of the State as a blended proprietary fund component unit.

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A summary of the significant accounting policies of the Lottery is presented below.

BASIS OF PRESENTATION — The West Virginia Lottery is a component unit of the State of
West Virginia, and is accounted for as a proprietary fund special purpose gevernment engaged in
business type activities. In accordance with Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB)
Statement No. 34, “Basic Financial Statements and Management’s Discussion and Analysis for
State and Local Governments,” and with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America, the financial staternents are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting which
requires recognition of revenue when earned and expenses when incurred. As permitted by
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 20, “Accounting and
Financial Reporting for Proprietary Funds and Other Governmental Entities That Use
Proprietary Fund Accounting,” the Lottery has elected not to adopt Financial Accounting
Standards Board (FASB) statements and interpretations issued after November 30, 1989 unless
the GASB specifically adopts such FASB statements or interpretations.

The Lottery is included in the State’s basic financial statements as a proprietary fund and
business type activity using the accrual basic of accounting. Because of the Lottery’s
presentation in these financial statements as a special purpose government engaged in business
type activities, there may be differences in presentation of amounts reported in these financial
statements and the basic financial statements of the State as a result of major fund determination.

USE OF ESTIMATES — The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires management
to make cerfain estimates and develop assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the
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financial statements and related notes to financial statements. Actual results could differ from
management’s estimates.

LOTTERY GAME OPERATIONS — The West Virginia Lottery derives its revenues from four
basic types of lottery games: instant, on-line, video type games, and table games. The Lottery
develops multiple game themes and prize structures to comply with its enabling legislation,
including aggregate annual minimum prize provisions. All bonded retailers and agents
comprised principally of grocery and convenience stores serve as the primary distribution
channel for instant and on-line lottery sales to the general public.

The Lottery has contracted with a private vendor to manufacture, distribute, and provide data
processing support for instant and on-line games. Under the terms of the agreements, the Lottery

pays a percentage of gross revenues or gross profits for the processing and manufacture of the
games. '

Revenue from instant games is recognized when game tickets are sold to the retailers, and the
related prize expense is recorded based on the specific game prize structure. Instant ticket sales
and related prizes do not include the value of free plays issued for the purpose of increasing the
odds of winning a prize.

Sales of on-line lottery tickets are made by licensed agents to the public with the use of
computerized terminals. On-line games include POWERBALL®, a multi-state “jackpot” game;
HOT LOTTO®, a multi-state “lotto” game; Cash25 “lotto” game; Daily 3 and 4 “numbers”
games; and Travel, a daily “keno™ game. Revenue is recognized when the agent sells the tickets
to the public. Prize expense is recognized on the basis of actual drawing results.

Comrmnissions are paid to instant game retailers and on-line agents at the rate of seven percent of
gross sales. A portion of the commission not to exceed one and one quarter percent of gross sales
may be paid from unclaimed prize moneys. The amount paid from unclaimed prize moneys is
credited against prize costs. In addition, retailers and agents are paid limited bonus incentives
that include prize shares on winning tickets they sold and a ticket cashing bonus on winning
tickets they cash. On a weekly basis, retailers and agents must remit amounts due to the Lottery.
Retailers may not be able to order additional instant tickets if payment has not been made for the
previous billing period, while an agent’s on-line terminal may be rendered inactive if payment is
not received each week. No one retailer or agent accounts for a significant amount of the
Lottery’s sales or accounts receivable. Historically credit losses have been nominal and no
allowance for doubtful accounts receivable is considered necessary.

Racetrack video lottery is a self-activated video version of lottery games. The board-operated
games allow a player to place bets for the chance to be awarded credits which can either be
redeemed for cash or be replayed as additional bets, The coin operated games allow a player to
use coins, currency, or tokens to place bets for the chance to receive coin or token awards which
may be redeemed for cash or used for replay in the coin operated games. The racetrack video
lottery games’ prize structures are designed to award prizes, or credits, at a stipulated rate of total
bets played, and prize expense is netted against total video credits played. The Lottery
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recognizes as racetrack video lottery revenue “gross terminal income” equivalent to all wagers,
net of related prizes. Amounts required by statute to be paid to the private and local government
entities are reported as commissions. Racetrack video lottery legislation has established specific
requirements for racetrack video lottery and imposed certain restrictions limiting the licensing
for operation of racetrack video lottery games fo horse and dog racetracks in West
Virginia, subject to local county elections permitting the same. The legislation further stipulates
the distribution of revenues from racetrack video lottery games, and requires any licensed
racetrack to be responsible for acquiring the necessary equipment and bearing the rlsk associated
with the costs of operating and marketing the games.

Limited video lottery is also a self-activated video version of lottery games, which were first
placed in operation in December 2001, located in limited licensed retailer areas restricted for
adult amusement. The games allow a player to use currency to place bets for the chance to
receive free games or vouchers which may be redeemed for cash. The limited video lottery
games® prize structures are designed to award prizes, at a stipulated rate of total bets played, and
prize expense is netted against total video credits played. The Lottery recognizes as limited vidéo
lottery revenue “gross terminal income™ equivalent to all wagers, net of related prizes. Amounts
required by statute to be paid to private entities are reported as commissions. Limited video
lottery permit holders are statutorily responsible for acquiring equipment and bearing the risk
associated with the costs of operating the games.

Table games are lotteries as each game involves consideration, the possibility of a prize, and
their outcome is determined predominantly by chance, which the commeon law of West Virginia
has long held are the three essential elements of a lottery. Table games are the exclusive
intangible intellectual property of the state of West Virginia. Table games legislation has
established specific requirements for table games and imposed certain restrictions limiting the
licensing for operation of table games to horse and dog racetracks in West Virginia, subject
to local county elections permifting the same. Each racetrack licensed as an agent of the Lottery
Commission to operate West Virginia table games shall have wriften rules of play for each table
game it operates which must be approved by the Commission. All wagers and pay-offs of
winning wagers shall be made according to those rules of play. For the privilege of holding a
table games license, there is levied a privilege tax of thirty-five percent of each licensee’s
adjusted gross receipts for the operation of West Virginia Lottery table games. Amounts required
by statute to be paid to private and local government entities are reported as commissions. The
Jegislation further stipulates the distribution of revenues from West Virginia table games,
and requires any lcensed racetrack to be responsible for acquiring the necessary equipment
and bearing the risk associated with the costs of operating and marketing the games.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - Cash and cash equivalents primarily consist of interest-
earning deposits with the West Virginia Board of Treasury Investments (BTI) and are recorded at
fair value.

INVENTORY — Inventory consists of instant game tickets available for sale to approved Lottery
retailers and are carried at cost.
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OTHER ASSETS — Other assets consist primarily of deposits restricted for payment of certain
Multi-State Lottery Association activities.

CAPITAL ASSETS — The Lottery leases, under a cancelable operating lease, its office and
warehouse facilities. The Lottery also leases various office equipment under agreements
considered fo be cancelable operating leases. Rental expense for the seven months ended
January 31, 2009 and January 31, 2008 approximated $428,647 and $389,281, respectively.

The Lottery has adopted a policy of capitalizing assets with individual amounts exceeding
$25.000. These assets include leasehold improvements, contributed and purchased equipment,
comprised principally of technology property, office furnishings and equipment necessary to
administer loftery games, are carried at cost. Depreciation is computed by the straight-line
method using three to ten year lives.

COMPENSATED ABSENCES — The Lottery has accrued $371,165 and $298,548 of vacation and
$0 and $467,954 of sick leave at June-30, 2008 and 2007, respectively, for estimated obligations
that may arise in connection with compensated absences for vacation and sick leave at the
current rate of employee pay. Employees fully vest in all earned but unused vacation. In
accordance with State personnel policies, employees hired prior to July 1, 2001, vest in
unused sick leave only upon retirement, at which time such unused leave can be converted
into employer paid premiums for post-retirement health care coverage or additional periods of
credited service for purposes of determining retirement benefits. For employees hired prior to
July 1, 1988, the Lottery pays 100% of the post-retirement health care premium. The Lottery
pays 50% of the premium for employees hired afier June 30, 1988 through July 1, 2001. The
estimated obligation for sick leave is based on historical retirement rates and current health care
premiums applicable to employee hire dates. Employees hired after June 30, 2001 do not vest in
unused sick leave upon retirement. As of June 30, 2008 sick leave obligations are included in the
OPEB(Other Postemployment Benefits) liability in Note 15.

NET ASSETS — Net assets are presented as restricted, unrestricted and invested in capital assets
which represents the net book value of all property and equipment of the Lottery.

OPERATING REVENUES AND EXPENSES — Operating revenues and expenses for proprietary
funds such as the Loftery are revenues and expenses that result from providing services and
producing and delivering goods and/or services. Operating revenues for the Lottery are derived
from providing various types of lottery games. Operating expenses include commissions, prize
costs, other direct costs of providing lottery games, and administrative expenses. All revenues
and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses.

NOTE 3 - CASH AND CASH EQUEVALENTS

At January 31, 2009 the carrying amounts of deposits (overdraft) with financial institutions were
($34) thousand with a bank balance (overdraft) of $31 thousand. Of this balance $100 thousand
was covered by federal depository insurance with the remaining balance collateralized with
securities held by the State of West Virginia’s agent in the State’s name.
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A summary of the amount on deposit with the West Virginia Board of Treasury Investments
(BTI) is as follows (in thousands):

January 31. 2009 Fune 30. 2008

Amount on deposit with the BT1 . $246,205 $239.002

The deposits with the BTI are part of the State of West Virginia’s consolidated investment cash
liquidity pool and are not separately identifiable as to specific types of securities. Investment
income is pro-rated to the Lottery at rates specified by the BTI based on the balance of the
deposits maintained in relation to the total deposits of all state agencies participating in the pool.
Such funds are available to the Lottery with overnight notice.

NOTE 4 - CAPITAL ASSKETS

A summary of capital asset activity for the period ended Jan‘aary 31, 2609 is as follows (m

thousands): .
Capital Assets:
Historical Cost Historical Cost
At June 30. 2008 Additions Deletions At Janpary 312009
Construction in
Progress 3 285 5 - § (285) 3
Improvements 1,120 1,120
Equipment 16,193 245 16.438
$ 17,598 g 245 $ (285) §17.558
Acouwnuiated
Depreciation:
Historical Cost Historicat Cost
At Jupe 30, 2008 Addidons - Peletions At January 31, 2009
Improvements 3 1,002 § 45 b $ 1047
Equipment 11,345 1,113 12,458
$ 12,347 3 1,158 $ - § 13505

NOTE 5 - PARTICIPATION IN THE MULTI-STATE LOTTERY

The Lottery is a member of the Multi-State Lottery (MUSL), which operates the semi-weekly
POWERBALL® jackpot lotto game and HOT LOTTO® game, on behalf of participating state
lotteries. Fach MUSL member sells game tickets through its agents and makes weekly wire
transfers to the MUSL in an amount equivalent to the total prize pool less the amount of prizes
won in each state. Lesser prizes are paid directly to the winners by each member lottery. The
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prize pool for POWERBALL®, and HOT LOTTO® is 50% of each drawing period’s sales, with
minimum jackpot levels. Revenues derived from the Lottery’s participation in the MUSL
POWERBALL® jackpot game for the month and year-to-date periods ended January 31, 2009
were $4,958,716 and $28,909,970 while related prize costs for the same periods were
$2,453,068 and $14,526,508. Revenues derived from the Lottery’s participation in the HOT
LOTTO® game for the month and year-to-date periods ended January 31, 2009 were $359,526
and $2,733,130 while related prize costs for the same periods were $180,432 and $1,371,861.

MUSL places 2% of each POWERBALL® drawing period’s sales in separate prize reserve
funds that serve as a contingency reserve to protect the respective MUSL Product Groups irom
unforeseen prize liabilities. Currently, the MUSL Board of Directors has placed a $75,000,000
limit on the POWERBALL® Prize Reserve Fund and a $25,000,000 limit on the Set Prize
Reserve Fund. These funds can only be used at the discretion of the respective MUSL Product
Group. Once the pnze reserve funds exceed the designated limit, the excess becomes part of
that particular prize pool. Prize reserve fund monies are refundable to MUSL Product Group
members if the MUSL disbands or, after one year, if a member leaves the MUSL. At January
31, 2009 the POWERBALL® prize reserve fund had a balance of $100,724,937 of which the
Lottery’s share was $2,382,585. The Lottery has charged amounts placed into the prize reserve
funds to prize costs as the related sales have occurred.

NOTE 6 - RACETRACK VIDEO LOTTERY

The Racetrack Video Lottery legislation stipulates the distribution of racetrack video lottery
revenues. This legislation has been amended since inception to restate revenue distribution based
on revenue benchmarks. Initially, four percent (4%) of gross terminal revenue is allocated for
lottery administrative costs. Sixty-six percent (66%) of net terminal revenue (gross less 4%) is
allocated in lieu of commissions to: the racetracks (47%); other private entities associated with
the racing industry (17%); and the local county and municipal governments (2%). The remaining
revenues (34%) of net terminal revenue is allocated for distribution to State as specified in the
Racetrack Video Lottery Act or subsequent State budget, as described in the Note 9 titled
“Nonoperating Distributions to the State of West Virginia."

The first benchmark occurs when the current year net terminal revenue meets the fiscal year
1999 net terminal revenue. The counties and incorporated mumicipalities split 50/50 the two
percent (2%) net terminal revenue.

The second benchmark occurs when the current year gross terminal revenue meets the fiscal year
2001 gross terminal revenue. The four percent (4%) is no longer allocated for lottery
administrative costs; instead the State receives this for distribution as specified by legislation or
the State budget.
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The final benchmark occurs when the current year net terminal revenue meets the fiscal year
2001 net terminal revenue. At this point a 10% surcharge is applied to net terminal revenue, with
58% of the surcharge allocated for distribution to the State as specified by legislation or the State
budget, and 42% of the surcharge allocated to separate capital reinvestment funds for each
licensed racetrack. After deduction of the surcharge, 55% of net terminal revenue is allocated in
lieu of commissions to: the racetracks (42%}); other private entities associated with the racing
industry (11%); and the local county and incorporated municipality governments (2%). The
remaining net terminal revenue (45%) is allocated for distribution to the State as specified in
the Racetrack Video Lottery Act or subsequent State budget, as described in Note 9. Amounts
from the capital reinvestment fund may be distributed to each

racetrack if qualifying expenditures are made within the statutory timeframe; otherwise amounts
accumulated in the fund revert to the state excess lottery revenue fund. -

The WV Lottery, along with the Rhode Island and Delaware lotteries, participate in Multi-

Jurisdictional Wide Area Progressive (MWAP) video games. This allows each of the lotteries to
offer a higher progressive jackpot than they could generate alone. MUSL manages the
progressive games and charges each participant a MWAP contribution fee of 4% of the amount
wagered. A summary of racetrack video lottery revenues for the month ended January 31, 2009
and year-to-date follows (in thousands):

Month dear- to -Date
2608 2008 2009 2008
Total credits played ‘ % 646,909 $729,304 $ 4,930,413 $5,436,805
Credits {(prizes) won (583,3335) {658,546) {4,447,807) (4,913,183)
MWAZP Contributions (324) (290} (2,613) (2,148)
Gross terminal income 63,250 70,468 479,993 521,474
Administrative costs | (1,179) (1,406) {14,501) (15,430)
Net Terminal Income 62,071 69,062 465,492 506,044
Less distribution to agents (34,724) {39,055) (275,177) {298,569
Racetrack video lottery revenues
$ 30,007
$ 27,347 $190,315 $ 207,473

A summary of video lottery revenues paid or accrued for certain state funds to conform with the
legislation follows (in thousands): '

January 31, 2009 Year-to Date

State Lottery Fund 3 8,487 $105,607

28



West Virginia Lottery RFQ — LOT 451 — Audit Services

State Excess Lottery Revenue 15,199 51,144
Fund
Capital Reinvestment Fund 1,362 4,568
Tourism Promotion Fund 1.375% 796 6,186
Development Office Promotion 216 1,687
Fund 375 %
Research Challenge Fund .5 % 287 2,250
Capitol Renovation & 395 3,093
Improvement -
Fund .6875 %
Parking Garage Fund .0625 % 36 281
Parking Garage Fund 1 % - 560
Cultural Facilities & Capitol - 1,500
Resources Fund .5
%
Capitol Dome & Capitol 575 2,499
Improvements
Fupd 5%
Worker’s Compensation Debt =~ - - 11,060
Reduction Fund 7
%
Total nonoperating distributions $27.347 $ 156,315

NOTE 7 - LIMITED VIDEO LOTTERY

Limited video lottery legislation passed in 2001 has established specific requirements imposing
certain restrictions limiting the licensing for the operation of limited video lottery games to 9,000
terminals placed in licensed retailers. These licensed retailers must hold a qualifying permit for
the sale and consumption on premises of alcohol or non-intoxicating beer. The Lottery has been
charged with the administration, monitoring and regulation of these machines. The legislation
further stipulates the distribution of revenues from the limited video lottery games, and requires
any licensees to comply with all related rules and regulations of the Lottery in order to continue
its retailer status. The Limited Video Lottery legislation stipulates that 2% of gross terminal
income be deposited into the state lottery fund for administrative costs. Then, the state share
percentage of gross profit is to be transferred to the State Excess Lottery Revenue Fund. Such
percentage is between 30 and 50 percent and is subject to change

on a quarterly basis. Two percent is distributed to counties and incorporated municipalities in the
manner prescribed by the statute. The remaining amount of gross profit is paid to retailers and/or
operators as presecribed in the Act, and is recorded as limited video lottery commissions in the
financial statements. Municipal and county distributions are accounted for as nonoperating
expenses. A summary of limited video lottery revenues for the month ended January 31, 2009
and year-to-date follows (in thousands):

Year- to -Date
2089 2008 2069 2008

Total credits played ' $394,166 $405,600 $2,835,472 $2,822,044
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Credits (prizes) won (360,821) {371,943) (2,601,148) {2,589,120)
Gross terminal incotne $33,345 $33,657 $234,324 $232,924
Administrative costs (667) (673) (4,686) (4,659
Gross Profit 32,678 32,984 $229,638 $228,265
Commissions {16,33%9) (16,492) (114,819 {118,092)
Municipalities and Counties (654) (660} {4,593) (4,565)
Limited video lottery revenues $15,685 $15,832 $110,226 $105,608

NOTE 8 - TABLE GAMES

Table Games legislation passed in 2007 per House Bill 2718. Table games include blackjack,
roulette, craps, and various types of poker. Each racetrack licensee is subject to a privilege tax of
thirty five percent (35%) of adjusted gross receipts which will be deposited weekly into the
Racetrack Table Games Fund.

From the gross amounts deposited info the Racetrack Table Games Fund, the Commission, on a
monthly basis shall:

Retain 3% of the adjusted gross receipts for administrative expenses of which at least $100,000

and not more than $500,000 annually will be transferred to the Compuisive Gambling Treatment

Fund. Transfer two and one-half percent of adjusted gross receipts from all thoroughbred

racetracks with West Virginia Lottery table games to the special funds established by each

thoroughbred racetrack table games licensee for the payment of regular racetrack purses to be

divided equally among each licensee and transfer two and one-half percent of adjusted gross

receipts from all greyhound racetracks with West Virginia Lottery table games to the special

funds established by each grevhound racetrack table games licensee for the payment of regular
racetrack purses to be divided equally among each licensee. Transfer two percent of

the adjusted gross receipts from all licensed racetracks to the Thoroughbred Development Fund

and the Greyhound Breeding Development Fund to be divided pro rata among the development

funds. Transfer one percent of the adjusted gross receipts from each licensed racetrack to the

county commissions of the counties where racetracks with West Virginia Lottery table games are

located to be divided pro rata among the counties. Transfer two percent of the adjusted gross

receipts from each licensed racetrack to the governing bodies of municipalities within counties

where racetracks with West Virginia Lottery table games are located as prescribed by statute.

And transfer one-half of one percent of the adjusted gross receipts to the governing bodies of
municipalities in which a racetrack table games licensee is located to be divided equally among

the municipalities. The Commission will distribute the remaining amounts, hereinafter referred

to as the net amounts in the Racetrack Table Games Funds as follows:

1) Transfer four percent into a special fund to be established by the Racing Commission
tobe used for payment into the pension plan for all employees of each licensed racing
association;

2) Transfer ten percent, to be divided and paid in equal shares, to each county
commission in the state where table games are not located;
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3) Transfer ten percent, to be divided and paid in equal shares, to the governing bodies of
each municipality in the state where table games are not located; and
4) Transfer seventy-six percent to the State Debt Reduction Fund.

The cash transferred to the State Debt Reduction Fund in the current month is included in Note
9-Nonoperating Distributions to the State of West Virginia. The table games adjusted gross
receipts for the month and year-to-date periods ended January 31, 2009 were $8,372,501 and
$55,600,448, respectively. The following table shows the month and year -to- date totals of the
privilege tax and the accrued distributions (in thousands) to be transferred in the subsequent
month:

Month YTD
Table Games Privilege Tax $2,930 $19,460
Interest on Table Games Fund 1 20

Administrative Costs : (251) (1.668)
Total Available for Distribution - . 2,680 17,812

Less Distributions: ;

Racetrack Purse Funds 209 1,389
Thoroughbred & Greyhound Development Funds 168 1,112
Racing Comimission Pension Plan g0 535
Municipalities/Counties 695 4619
Total Distributions 1,152 7,655
State Debt Reduction Fund $1.528 $10.157

NOTE 9- NONOPERATING DISTRIBUTIONS TO THE STATE OF WEST
VIRGINIA '

The Lottery periodically distributes surplus funds, exclusive of amounts incurred and derived
from limited video lottery and a portion of racetrack video lottery funds, to the State of West
Virginia in accordance with the legislation. For the year ending June 30, 2009 the State
Legislature budgeted $168,151,542 of estimated profits of the Lottery for distributions to
designated special revenue accounts of the State of West Virginia. With regard to the State
Lottery Fund, legislation stipulates that debt service payments be given a priority over all other
transfers in instances where estimated profits are not sufficient to provide for payment of all
appropriated distributions. Debt service payments of $1,800,000 and $1,000,000 per month for
the first ten months of each fiscal year currently have such priority. Transfers made pursuant to
the State Excess Lottery Revenue Fund have similar requirements; currently

payments are $3,608,834 per month for the first ten months of each fiscal year. In addition,
Legislation provides that, if in any month, there is a shortage of funds in the State Excess Lottery
Revenue Fund to make debt service payments, the necessary amount shall be transferred from
the State Lottery Fund to cover such shortfall, after the State

Lottery Fund debt service payments have been made. Repayments to the State Lottery Fund are
required to be made in subsequent months as funds become available. During the month ended
January 31, 2009 the Lottery made such distributions and accrued additional distributions of
$43,874,226. The Lottery is a non-appropriated state agency and therefore does not have a
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budget adopted by the Legislature. Since the enactment of the Racetrack Video Lottery Act, the
Lottery is also statutorily required to distribute income from racetrack video lottery operations as
described in Note 6. As of January 31, 2009 the Lottery accrued additional distributions relating

to racetrack video lottery operations of $490,667.

Note 7 describes the Limited Video Lottery Act and the statutory distributions required to be
made from limited video lottery operations. Note 8 describes the Table Games Act and the
statutory distributions required to be made from table games operations.

A summary of the cash distributions made to certain state agencies to conform to the legislation

follows (in thousands):

BUDGETARY DISTRIBUTIONS

State Lotterv Fund:
Bureau of Senior Services
Department of Education
Library Commission
Higher Education-Policy Commission
Tourism
Natural Resources
Division of Culture & History
Department of Education & Arts
Building Commission
School Building Authority
Total State Lottery Fund

January 31, 2009

$

3.012
1,802
592
566
408
179
301
62
1,000
1,800

9,722

Year-to-Date

$ 58.131
34,782
11.419
10,921

7.868
3,452
5,812
1,199
7,000
12,600

$ 153,184
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NOTE 9- NONOPERATING DISTRIBUTIONS TO THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA

(continued)

State Excess Lotiery Revenue Fund:
Economic Development Furd

Higher Education Improvement Fund
General Parpose Account
Higher Edueation Improvement Fund
State Park Improvement Fund
School Building Authority

Refimdable Credit

Excess Lottery Surplus
. West Va. Infrastructure Councilr

Total State Excess Loitery Revenue Fand

Total Budgetary distributions:

Veterans Instant Ticket Fund

Other Racetrack Video Lottery distribufions:

Towrism Promotion Fund 1.375%
Development Office Promotion Fund .375%
Research Challenge Fund .5%

Capitol Renovation & Improvement Fund .6875%
Parking Garage Fund .0625 %
Parking Garage Fund 1 %
Cultural Facilities & Cap. Resources Fund .5%
Capitol Dome & Cap. Improvements Fund .5%
Workers Compensation Debt Reduction Fund 7%

Total

Table Games State Debt Reduction Fund

Total nonoperating distributions to the
State of West Virginia (cash basis)

Accrued nonoperating distributions, beginning
Accrued nonoperating distributions, end

Total nonoperating distributions to the
State of West Virginia

§ 1,900
1,000
8,181

1,670
4,688

13,361

$ 30,800

&2

40,522

$ 13,300
7,000
65,000
27,000
1,670
8,041

374

13,361

$ 947

258
344
473

43

688

$ 136,646

$ 289,830

$ 2,753

$ 1,491

$ 44,820

(183,255)
186,136

$ 459

$ 6,276
1,712
2,282
3,138

285
500
1,500
2,564
11,000

$ 47,701

b 29,257

9,740

$ 329,286

(166,967)
186,136

$ 348,455
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NOTE 10 - RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

On June 14, 2006, House Bill 106 was enacted by the West Virginia State Legislature to set
aside unexpended administrative expenses of the Lottery up to the limits for such expenses
established by the enabling legislation of traditional, racetrack video lottery, and limited video
lottery games in an amount not fo exceed $20,000,000 beginning in fiscal year 2006 and each
year through fiscal year 2012. These assets are to be set aside for the design and construction of a
building for the use of the Lottery and certain other State of West Virginia governmental entities.
The lottery contributed $16,305,938 to the fund for fiscal year 2008 plus related interest of
$1,354,095.

NOTE 11 - COMMITMENTS

The Lottery Commission has set aside funds as unrestricted net assets for the acqui'éf;iiOn of
future assets. As of June 30, 2008, a balance of $5,497,770 is available for this purpose.

NOTE 12 - DEFERRED JACKPOT OBLIGATIONS AND INVESTMENTS HELD IN
TRUST

Prior to becoming a member of the Multi-State Lottery in 1988, the prize structure of certain
games operated solely by the Lottery included jackpot prizes. The Lottery, at its discretion, could
choose to award such prizes in the form of either a lump sum payment or in equal installments
over a period of 10 or 20 years, through Jamuary 31, 2009, the Lottery has awarded twenty-one
deferred jackpot prizes totaling approximately $28,868,786. Deferred prize awards were
recognized as prize liabilities equivalent to the present value of future prize payments discounted
at interest rates for government securities in effect on the date prizes were won. The imputed
interest portion of the deferred prize is calculated using the effective interest method at rates
ranging from 7.11% to 9.13%.

A summary of the present value of the remaining obligations for deferred jackpot prize awards
follows (in thousands):

January 31, 2009 June 30. 2008
Present value of deferred prize award obligations:
Discounted obligations outstanding $ - $ 120
Imputed interest accrued - 9
- 129
Less current portion of discounted
obligations and accrued interest - 129
Long-term portion of deferred prize
award obligations $ - $ -

|
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Cash payments on deferred prize obligations for the year are as follows (in thousands):

Original
Discounted
Obligations Imputed
Year Ended Qutstanding Interest Total
June 30, 2009% 120 10 130

*Paid 8/15/2008

The Lottery has purchased long-term investments consisting principally of zero coupon
government securities to fund deferred jackpot prize award obligations. Such investments are
maintained in a separate trust fund administered by the West Virginia Board Of Treasury
Investments on behalf of the Lottery and the jackpot prize winners, with investment maturities
approximating deferred prize obligation installment due dates. Investments are carried at fair
value determined by quoted market prices for the specific obligation or for similar obligations.
Changes in fair value are included as part of investment income. In accordance with Statement
No. 3 of the Government Accounting Standards Board, these investments are classified as to
level of risk in Category I, which includes investments that are insured or registered, or for
which the securities are held by the State or its agent in the State’s name.

NOTE 13 - RETIREMENT BENEFITS

All full-time Lottery employees are eligible to participate in the State of West Virginia Public
Employees’ Retirement System (PERS), a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit public
employee retirement system. The PERS is one of several plans administered by the West
Virginia Consolidated Public Retirement (CPRB) under the direction of its Board of Trustees,
which consists of the Governor, State Auditor, State Treasurer, Secretary of the Department of
Administration, and nine members appointed by the Governor. CPRB prepares separately issued
financial statements covering all retirement systems it administers, which ean be obtained from
Consolidated Public Retirement Board, Building 5, Room 1000, State Capitol Complex,
Charleston, West Virginia 25305-0720.
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Employees who retire at or after age sixty with five or more years of contributory service or who
retire at or after age fifty-five and have completed twenty-five years of credited service with age
and credited service equal to eighty or greater are eligible for retirement benefits as established
by State statute. Retirement benefits are payable monthly for life, in the form of a straight-line
annuity equal to two percent of the employee’s average annual salary from the highest 36
consecutive months within the last 10 years of employment, multiplied by the number of years of
the employee’s credited service at the time of retirement.

Covered employees are required to contribute 4.5% of their salary to the PERS. The Lottery is
required to contribute 10.5% of covered employees’ salaries to the PERS. The required
employee and employer contribution percentages have been established and changed from time
to time by action of the State Legislature. The required contributions are not actuarially
determined; however, actuarial valuations are performed to assist the Legislature in determining
appropriate contributions. The Lottery and employee contributions, for the period ending January
31, 2009 are as follows (in thousands):
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January 31, 2009 Year-to Date
Lottery contributions $55 $385
Employee contributions 23 ‘ 169
Total contributions $78 $554

NOTE 14 - RISK MANAGEMENT

The Lottery is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, or damage to, and
destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The
Lottery participates in several risk management programs administered by the State of West
Virginia. Each of these risk pools have issued separate audited financial reports on their
operations. Those reports include the required supplementary information concerning the
reconciliation of claims liabilities by fype of contract and ten-year claim development
information. Complete financial statements of the individual insurance enterprise funds can be
obtained directly from their respective administrative offices.

WEST VIRGINIA WORKERS’ COMPENSATION COMMISSION (WCC)

The State of West Virginia operated an exclusive state-managed workers’ compensation
insurance program (WCC) prior to December 31, 2005, A framework for the privatization of
workers® compensation insurance in West Virginia was established with the passage of Senate
Bill 1004 and the WCC trust fund was terminated effective December 31, 2005. A privatized
business entity, BrickStreet Administrative Services (BAS), was established and became the
administrator of the WCC Old Fund, beginning January 1, 2006, and thereafter for seven years,
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and will have all administrative and adjudicatory authority previously vested in the WCC trust
fund in administering old law liabilities and otherwise processing and deciding old law claims.
BAS will be paid a monthly administrative fee and rated premium to provide a prompt and
equitable systern for compensation for injury sustained in the course of and growing out of
employment. The monthly administrative fee for the West Virginia Lottery has been set at a level
consistent with prior year payments and the new rate or premium will be established on an
experience rated basis. The West Virginia Lottery is required to participate in the new
BrickStreet Administrative Services (BAS) experience rated pool, which is expected to be rate
adjusted on a quarterly basis.

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' INSURANCE AGENCY (PEIA)

The Lottery participates in the Public Employees’ Insurance Agency which provides an employee benefit insurance
program to employees. PEIA was established by the State of West Virginia for State agencies, institutions of
higher education, Boards of Education and component wnits of the State. In addition, local
governmental entities and certain charitable and public service organizations may request to be
covered by PEIA. PEIA provides a base employee benefit insurance program which includes
hospital, surgical, major medical, prescription drug and basic life and accidental death.
Underwriting and rate setting policies are established by PEIA. The cost of all coverage as
determined by PEIA shall be paid by the participants. Premiums are established by PEIA and
are paid monthly, and are dependent upon, among other things, coverage required, number of
dependents, state v§. non state employees and active employees vs. retired employees and level
of compensation. Coverage under these programs is limited to $1 million lifetime for health and
$10,000 of life insurance coverage.

The PEIA risk pool retains all risks for the health and prescription features of its indemnity plan.
PEIA has fully transferred the risks of coverage to the Managed Care Organization (MCO) Plan
to the plan provider, and has transferred the risks of the life insurance coverage to a third party
insurer. - PEIA presently charges equivalent premiums for participants in either the indemnity
plan or the MCO Plan. Altogether, PEIA insures approximately 205,000 individuals, including
participants and dependents.

BOARD OF RISK AND INSURANCE MANAGEMENT (BRIM)

The Lottery participates in the West Virginia Board of Risk and Insurance Management (BRIM),
a comumon risk pool currently operating as a common risk management and insurance program
for all State agencies, component units, and other local governmental agencies who wish to
participate. The Lottery pays an annual premium to BRIM for its general insurance coverage.
Fund underwriting and rate setting policies are established by BRIM. The cost of all coverage as
determined by BRIM shall be paid by the participants. The BRIM risk pool retains the risk of
the first $1 million per property event and purchases excess insurance on losses above that level.
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Excess coverage, through an outside insurer under this program is limited to $200 mitlion per
event, subject to limits on certain property. BRIM has $1 million per occurrence coverage
maximum on all third-party liability claims,

NOTE 15 - OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB)

The GASB has issued Statement No. 43, "Financial Reporting for Posternployment Benefit Plans
Other Than Pension Plans,” and Statement No. 45, "Accounting and Financial Reporting by
Employers for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions" (OPEB). The State nor the
Lottery has previously reported in its financial statements costs associated with future
participation of retirees in health benefit plans. The GASB statements are based on the premise
that the "costs" of employee services should be reported during the periods when the services are
rendered. Beginning with fiscal year ending June 30, 2008, the State will implement accounting
and financial reporting requirements as an employer under GASB Statement No. 45. The
financial statements will report OPEB funded status and funding progress and any "premium
subsidy" resulting from the pooling of retiree participants with active employees in the health
benefit plans. For "employer" OPEB reporting the State will report "expense” on an accrual basis
in the amount of the "annual required contribution" and a "liability" for the amount of the
"annual required contribution” that was not actually paid.

Funds have not been set aside to pay future costs of retirees, but the Legislature in response to
the GASB statements, has made statutory changes to create the West Virginia Retiree Health
Benefit Trust Fund (RHBT), an irrevocable trust fund, in which employer contributions for
future retiree health costs may be accumulated and invested, and which is expected to facilitate
the separate -financial reporting of OPEB. The legislation requires the RHBT to determine
through an actuarial study, as prescribed by GASB No. 43, the ARC(Annual Required
Contribution) which shall be sufficient to maintain the RHBT in an actuarially sound manner.
~ The ARC shall be allocated to respective employers including the Lottery who are required by
law to remit at least the minimum annual premium component of the ARC. Revenues collected
by RHBT shall be used to fund current OPEB healthcare claims and administrative expenses
with residue funds held in trust for future OPEB costs, The Annual Required Confribution rate is
$461.06 per employee per month. In fiscal year 2008, the Lottery paid premiums of $98,625 and
the State of West Virginia, through its General Revenue Fund on the Lottery’s behalf, has paid
. $472,247 towards the Annual Required Contribution. As of June 30, 2008 the Lottery carried a
liability of $10,073 on its balance sheet for OPEB.

NOTE 16 - NEW ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) issued Statement No. 50, Pension
Disclosures, an amendment of GASB Statements No. 25 and No. 27, in 2007. This Statement
more closely aligns the financial reporting requirements for pensions with those for other
postempioyment benefits (OPEB) and, in doing so, enhances information disclosed in notes to
the financial statements or presented as required supplementary information (RSI) by pension
plans and by employers that provide pension benefits. The reporting changes required by this
Statement amend applicable note disclosure and RSI requirements of Statemenis No. 25,
Financial Reporting for Defined Benefit Pension Plans and Note Disclosures for Defined
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Contribution Plans, and No. 27, Accounting for Pensions by State and Local Governmental
Employers, to conform with requirements of Statements No. 43, Financial Reporting for
Postemployment Benefit Plans Other Than Pension Plans, and No. 45, Accounting and Financial
Reporting by Employers for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions. This Statement is
effective for periods beginning after June 15, 2007, and management has not yet determined
what impact, if any, it will have on the financial statements.
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STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA

Purchasing Division

PURCHASING AFFIDAVIT
VENDOR OWING A DEBT TO THE STATE:
West Virginia Code §5A-3-10a provides that: No contract or renewal of any contract may be awarded by the
state or any of its political subdivisions to any vendor or prospective vendor when the vendor or prospective
vendor or a related party to the vendor or prospective vendor is a debtor and the debt owed is an amount
greater than one thousand dollars in the aggregate.

PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT CONTRACTS & DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE ACT:

If this is a solicitation for a public improvement construction contract, the vendor, by its signature below, affirms
that it has a written plan for a drug-free workplace policy in compliance with Article 1D, Chapter 21 of the West
Virginia Code. The vendor must make said affirmation with its bid submission. Further, public improvement
construction contract may not be awarded to a vendor who does not have a written plan for a drug-free
workplace policy in compliance with Article 1D, Chapter 21 of the West Virginia Code and who has not
submitted that plan to the appropriate contracting authority in timely fashion. For a vendor who is a
stibcontractor, compliance with Section 5, Articie 1D, Chapter 21 of the West Virginia Code may fake place
before their work on the public improvement is begun.

ANTITRUST:

In submitting a bid to any agency for the state of West Virginia, the bidder offers and agrees that if the bid is
accepted the bidder will convey, sell, assign or transfer to the state of West Virginia all rights, title and interest
in and 1o all causes of action it may now or hereafter acquire under the antitrust laws of the United States and
the state of West Virginia for price fixing and/or unreasonable restraints of irade relating fo the particular
commodities or services purchased or acquired by the state of West Virginia. Such assignment shall be made
and become effective at the time the purchasing agency tenders the initial payment to the bidder.

e

| certify that this bid is made without prior understanding, agreement, or connection with any corporation, firm,
limited fability company, partnership or person or entity submitting a bid for the same materials, supplies,
equipment or services and Is in all respects fair and without collusion or fraud. | further certify that | am
authorized to sign the certification on behalf of the bidder or this bid.

LICENSING:

Vendors must be licensed and in good standing in accordance with any and all state and local laws and
requirements by any state or local agency of West Virginia, including, but not limited to, the West Virginia
Secretary of State’s Office, the West Virginia Tax Department, West Virginia [nsurance Commission, or any
other state agencies or political subdivision. Furthermore, the vendor must provide all necessary releases to
obtain information to enable the Director or spending unit to verify that the vendor is licensed and in good
standing with the above entifies.

CONFIDENTIALITY:

The vendor agrees that he or she will not disclose to anyone, directly or indirectly, any such personaily
identifiable information or other confidential information gained from the agency, uniess the individual who is
the subject of the information consents {o the disclosure in writing or the disclosure is made pursuant to the
agency's policies, procedures and rules. Vendor further agrees o comply with the Confidentiality Policies and
information Security Accountability Reguirements, set forth in hifp://www.state. wv.usfadmin/purchasefprivacy/
noticeConfidentiality.pdf.

Under penalty of law for false swearing (West Virginia Code §61-5-3), it is hereby ceriified that the vendor
affirms and acknowledges the information in this affidavit and is in compliance with the requirements as stated.

Vendor's Name: __ uiHe % Stal nab&{ , PLLC
Authorized Signature: \/lééﬂfct—— Eoee . Menber_Date: 5; /19 ! S00Y

Purchasing Affidavit (Revised D1/01/09)




Rev. 09/08

State of West Virginia
VENDOR PREFERENCE CERTIFICATE

Certification and application® is hereby made for Preference in accordance with West Virginia Codie, §5A-3-37. (Does not apply to
construction contracts). West Virginia Code, §5A-3-37, provides an opportunity for qualifying vendors to request (at the time of bid)
preference for their residency status. Such preference is an evaluation method only and will be applied only to the cost bid in
accordance with the West Virginia Code. This certificale for application is to be used fo request such preference, The Purchasing
Division will make the determination of the Resident Vendor Preference, if applicable.

i Application is made for 2.5% resident vendor preference for the reason checked:

Bidder is an individual resident vendor and has resided continuously in West Virginia for four (4) years immediately preced-
Ing the date of this certification; o,

Bidder is a partnership, association or corporation resident vendor and has maintained its headquarters or principal place of
business continuously in West Virginia for four (4) years immediately preceding the date of this certification; or 80% of the
ownership interest of Bidder is held by another individual, partnership, association or corporation resident vendor who has
maintained its headguarters or principal place of business continuously in West Virginia for four (4) years immediately
preceding the date of this ceriification; or,

Bidder is & nonresident vendor which has an affiliate or subsidiary which employs a minimum of one hundred state residents
and which has maintained its headguariers or principal place of business within West Virginia continuously for the four (4)
years immediately preceding the date of this certification; or,

2, Application is made for 2.5% resident vendor preference {or the reason checked:

Bidder is a resident vendor who certifies that, during the life of the contract, on average at least 75% of the empldyees
working on the project being bid are residents of West Virginia who have resided in the state continuously for the two years
immecdiately preceding submission of this bid; or,

3. Application is made for 2.5% resident vendor preference for the reason checked:
Bidder is a nonresident vendor employing a minimum of one hundred state residents or is a8 nonresident vendor with an
affiliate or subsidiary which maintains its headquarters or principal place of business within West Virginia employing a
minimum of one hundred state residents who certifies that, during the life of the contract, on average at least 75% of the
employees or Bidder's affiliate’s or subsidiary's empioyees ars residents of West Virginia who have resided in the state
continuously for the two years immediately preceding submission of this bid; or,

4. Application is made for 5% resident vendor preference for the reason checked:

X Bidder mests sither the requirement of both subdivisions (1) and (2) or subdivision (1) and (3) as stated above; or,

5. Appilication is made for 3.5% resident vendor preference who is a veteran for the reason checked:
Bidder is an individual resident vendor who is a veteran of the United States armed forces, the reserves or the National Guard
and has resided in West Virginia continuously for the four years immediately preceding the date on which the bid is
submitied; or,

8. Application Is made for 3.5% resident vendor preference who Is a veteran for the reason checked:

Bidder is a resident vender who is a veteran of the United States armed forces, the reserves or the National Guard, if, for
purposes of producing or distributing the commodities or completing the project which is the subject of the vendor's bid and
continuously over the entire term of the project, on average at lsast seventy-five percent of the vendor's employees are
residents of West Virginia who have resided in the state continuously for the two immediately preceding years.

Bidder understands if the Secretary of Revenue determines that a Bidder receiving preferance has failed to continue to meet the
requirements for such preference, the Secretary may order the Director of Purchasing io: {a) reject the bid; or (b) assess a penally
against such Bidder in an armount nof to exceed 5% of the bid amount and that such penalfy will be paid to the contracting agency
or deducted from any unpaid balance on the contract or purchase order.

By submission of this certificate, Bidder agrees to disclose any reasonably requested information to the Purchasing Division and
authorizes the Department of Revenue to discloss to the Director of Purchasing appropriate information verifying that Bidder has paid
the required husiness taxes, provided that such information does nof contain the amounts of taxes paid nor any other information
deemed by the Tax Commissioner {o be confidential.

tnder penalty of law for false swearing (West Virginia Code, §61-58-3), Bidder hereby certifies that this certificate is frue
and accurate in all respects; and that if a contract is issued fo Bidder and if anything contained within this certificate
changes during the term of the confract, Bidder will notify the Purchasing Dmsrm;wntmg immediately.

gidder:_SutHe + Sta ﬂﬁk?f\ Peee. Signed
Date: o) / 19 / 2004 Title: W\ember‘

*Check any combmatmn of preference consideretion{s} indicated above, which you are entitled o receive,
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LOT451
ADDENDUM NO. 2

Question:

I have a question related to RFQ LOT 451 issued on behalf of the West Virginia
Lottery. Section 3.1 of LOT 451 refers to a SAS 70 audit to be performed. Wil
this SAS 70 audit address all computer system operations listed in section
3.2.7 on page 12, specifically the Compaq Alpha system used to operate the
video system?

Response:

The Compag Alpha system is operating the video lottery system and would
not be included in the SAS70 audit. The SAS70 will cover the online system
only. However, Battelle will be doing a security audit of the video system and
will be able to provide a copy of the report for review.

Questiomn:
What was the fee on the current year contract?
Response:

Current year totaled $59,375.00 |

%)
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SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED

We understand that the West Virginia Lottery requires an audit of its financial statements including
supplemental schedules required by the West Virginia Department of Administration, Financial and
Reporting Section (FARS) and the Government Accounting Standards Board (GASB), if applicable. In
addition, we will review the Lottery’s Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) prior to
submission to the Government Finance Officers Association for review in its Certificate of Achievement
for Excellence in Financial Reporting program, and assist in responding to any comments resulting from
the review. Suttle & Stalnaker, PLLC has previously assisted the Lottery with its CAFR submissions
which were awarded the Certificate of Excellence in past years.

We believe that planning is the single most important ingredient in the conduct of a quality audit. Suttle
& Stalnaker, PLLC will be prepared to begin the planning of the engagement within two weeks after
receiving the signed contract and accordingly, we will schedule the work at a mutually agreeable time.
Following is an outline of our audit plan for the West Virginia Lottery as a guideline for your
understanding our process. This plan is flexible innovative and at the leading edge of technology and will
be altered as necessary, ensuring that your needs are met.

Planning and terms of engagement

Knowledge of entity and risk assessment

Identification of transaction types, sources of audit evidence and potential errors
Systems descriptions and documentation

Evaluation of internal controls

Development of overall audit plan

Coordination of client assistance

Design internal control, compliance, and substantive procedures
Perform testing of accounting and administrative internal controls
Perform tests of transactions

Design substantive procedures for year-end balances

Perform substantive testing of year-end balances

Trial balance and adjustments

Report preparation

Meetings with management to review results of audit

? & & & 8 € 8 € © © ¢ © @ O ©

We understand that the West Virginia Lottery requires audits for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2009, of
its financial statements prepared on the accrual basis of accounting. We will audit the balance sheet of
the West Virginia Lottery as of June 30, 2009 and the related statements of revenues, expenses, and
changes in fund net assets, and cash flows for the year then ended.

We will conduct the audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America and Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable rather than absolute,
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement whether caused by
error, fraudulent financial reporting, or misappropriation of assets. Accordingly, a material misstaternent,
‘whether caused by error, frandulent financial reporting, or misappropriation of assets, may remain
undetected. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. As a result, an audit is not designed to detect errors or frand that
are immaterial to the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles
used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audit will provide a reasonable basis for our report.
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The West Virginia Lottery’s financial report will include the following:
Balance Sheet
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Assets
Statement of Cash Flows
Notes to the Financial Statements

In addition to our report on the West Virginia Lottery’s financial statements, we will also issue the
following reports or types of reports:

Report on internal confrol related fo the financial statements. This report will describe the
scope of testing of internal control and the result of our tests of internal control.

Report on compliance with laws, regulations, and the provision of contracts or grant
agreements. We will report on any noncompliance which could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Our report on internal control will include any reportable conditions and material weaknesses in the
system of which we become aware as a result of obtaining an understanding of internal control and
performing tests of internal control consistent with requirements of the standards identified above. Our
report on compliance will address material errors, frand; violations of compliance requirements, and
other responsibilities imposed by state and federal statutes and regulations and assumed by contracts; and
any state or federal grant, entitlement of loan program questioned costs of which we become aware,
consistent with requirements of the standards identified above.

If circumstances arise relating to the conditions of your records, the availability of sufficient, competent
evidential matter, or indications of a significant risk of material misstatement of the financial statements
because of error, fraudulent financial reporting, misappropriation of assets, or noncompliance which in
our professional judgment prevent us from completing the audit or forming an opinion, we retain the
unilateral right to take any course of action permiited by professional standards, including declining to
express an opinion or issue a report, or withdrawal from the engagement.

As you know, management is responsible for 1) the preparation of the Circuit’s financial statements, 2)
establishing and maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting and safeguarding assets,
and for informing us of all significant deficiencies in the design or operation of such controls of which it
has knowledge, 3) properly recording transactions in the records, 4) identifying and ensuring that
Authority complies with the laws and regulations applicable to its activities, and for informing us about
all known material violations of such laws or regulations, 5) the design and implementation of programs
and controls to prevent and detect fraud, and for informing us about all known or suspected frand
affecting the entity involving management, employees who have significant roles in internal control and
others where the fraud could have a material effect on the financial statements, 6) informing us of its
knowledge of any allegations of fraud or suspected fraud affecting the entity received in communications
from employees, regulators, or others, 7) making all financial records and related information available to
us, 8) for adjusting the financial statements to correct material misstatements, and 9) following up and
taking corrective action on audit findings, including the preparation of a summary schedule of prior audit
findings, and a corrective action plan. At the conclusion of our audit, we will request certain written
representations from management about the financial statements and matters related thereto. We will also
require that you affirm to us that the effects of any uncorrected misstatements aggregated by us during
the current engagement and pertaining to the latest period presented are immaterial, both individually and
in the aggregate, to the financial statements taken as a whole.
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The West Virginia Lottery is responsible for informing us of its views about the risks of fraud within the
entity, and its knowledge of any fraud or suspected fraud affecting the entity. We will also determine that
certain matters related to the conduct of the audit are communicated to the West Virginia Lottery
including 1) fraud involving senior management and fraud (whether caused by senior management or
other employees) that causes a material misstatement of the financial statements, 2) illegal acts that come
to our attention (unless they are clearly inconsequential), 3) disagreements with management and other
serious difficulties encountered in performing the audit, and 4) various matters related to the entity's
accounting policies and financial statements.

The working papers for this engagement are the property of Suttle & Stalnaker, PLLC. However, you
acknowledge and grant your assent that representatives of the cognizant or oversight agency or their
designee, other govermment audit staffs, and the U.S. Government Accountability Office shall have
access to the audit working papers upon their request; and that we shall maintain the working papers for a
period of at least three years after the date of the report, or for a longer period if we are requested to do
so by the cognizant or oversight agency. Access to requested workpapers will be provided under the
supervision of Suttle & Stalnaker, PLLC audit personnel and at a location designated by our Firm.

The two overarching principles of the independence standards of the Government Auditing Standards
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States provide that management s responsible for the
substantive outcomes of the works, and therefore, has a responsibility and is able to make any informed
judgment on the results of the services described above. Accordingly, Authority agrees to the following:

The West Virginia Lottery will be accountable and responsible for overseeing the financial
statement preparation and will approve all proposed adjustments.

The West Virginia Pottery will establish and monitor the performance of the preparation of financial
statements and approval of the adjustments to ensure that they meet management's objectives.

The West Virginia Lottery will make any decisions that involve management functions related to the
preparation of the financial statements and approval of the adjustments and accepts full
responsibility for such decisions.

The West Virginia Lottery will evaluate the adequacy of services performed and any findings that
result.

During the course of our engagement, we may accumulate records containing data which should be
reflected in your books and records. You will determine that all such data, if necessary, will be so
reflected. Accordingly, you will not expect us to maintain copies of such records in our possession.

The assistance to be supplied by organization personnel, including the preparation of schedules and
analyses of accounts, will be discussed and coordinated with management. Specific information related
to timelines, adjusting journal entries, draft financial statements and the timely and accurate completion
of this work is an essential condition to our completion of the audit and issuance of our audit report.
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Professional standards and our Firm policies require that we perform certain additional procedures
whenever our reports are included, or we are named as accountants, auditors, or "experts" in a document
~ used in a public offering of debt securities. Our report on the financial statements is not to be included in
an official statement or other document involved with the sale of debt instruments without our prior
consent. Additionally, if you intend to publish or otherwise reproduce the financial statements and/or
make reference to us or our audit, you agree to provide us with printer's proofs or master for our review
and consent before reproduction and/or release occurs. You also agree to provide us with a copy of the
final reproduced material for our consent before it is distributed or released. Our fees for any additional
services that may be required under our quality assurance system as a result of the above will be
established with you at the time such services are determined to be necessary.

Our acceptance of this engagement is subject to our satisfactorily completing communication with and
review of the working papers of your previous auditors (accountants). We will notify you promptly if we
become aware of anything during that communication or review which resulis in our not being able to
continue this engagement.

This proposal constitutes the complete and exclusive statement of agreement between Suttle & Stalnaker,
PLLC and the West Virginia Lottery, superseding ail proposals oral or written and all other
communication, with respect to the terms of the engagement between the parties.

In addition, we will respond to reasonable inquiries by the West Virginia Lottery or ifs successor auditors
and allow its successor auditors to review working papers relating to the matters of continuing account
significance.

Reporting

Following the completion of the audit of the fiscal year’s financial statements, we will issue our report on
the fair presentation of the financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles. In addition, we will provide an “in-relation-to” report on the supplemental schedules to be
submitted to the West Virginia Department of Administration, Financial and Reporting Section based on
the anditing procedures applied during the audit of the general purpose financial statements.

We will also communicate in a letter to management any reportable conditions found during the audit.
Reportable conditions involve matters coming to our attention that involve significant deficiencies in the
design or operation of the internal control structure that, in our judgment, could adversely affect the
organization’s ability to record, process, sumumarize, and report financial data consistent with the
assertions of management in the financial statements.

We will also report at a minimum, to the West Virginia Lottery Finance/Audit Committee the following:

The auditor’s responsibility under generally accepted auditing standards
Significant accounting policies

Management judgments and accounting estimates

Significant audit adjustments

Other information in documents containing audited financial statements

Disagreements with management ‘
Management consultation with other accountants

Major issues discussed with management prior to retention

Difficulties encountered in performing the audit

WO N

We will be available to meet in person with the West Virginia Lottery Finance/Audit Committee to
present and discuss the results of our audit.
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Other Considerations

We understand that the West Virginia Lottery will send its comprehensive annual financial report to the
Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada for review in its Certificate of
Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting program. We will provide necessary assistance to the
West Virginia Lottery to meet the requirements of that program.

We understand that the financial statements of the West Virginia Lottery are to be included as a
component unit of the financial statements of the State of West Virginia. We will also help prepare the
reconciliation forms required by the West Virginia Department of Administration, Financial and
Reporting Section.

INDEPENDENCE AND CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

All professional personpel must be familiar with and adhere to the independence rules, regulations,
interpretations, and rulings of the AICPA, the State of West Virginia Board of Accountancy, the West
Virginia Society of CPAs, the United States General Accounting Office, State statutes, and regulatory
agencies under which we practice. In this regard, any transaction, event, or circumstance that would
impair the Firm’s independence on compilation, review, audit, forecast, projection, or attestation
engagements is prohibited.

Suttle & Stalnaker, PLLC is independent of the West Virginia Lottery, the State of West Virginia, and
any other component units of the State of West Virginia as defined by auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America and Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States, United States General Accounting Office.

Suttle & Stalnaker, PLL.C has no relationship with any known major vendors or contractors to the West
Virginia Lottery. Specifically, Suttle & Stalnaker, PLLC has no relationships with the four licensed
racetracks or any of the vendors that provide computer services fo the Lottery, or provide equipment used
in any Lottery games, including video lottery machines.

In addition, Suttle & Stalnaker, PLLC agrees to give the West Virginia Lottery written notice of any
professional relationships entered into during the period of this agreement with any major contractors as
defined in West Virginia code Section 29-22-23.

We affirm to the best of our knowledge and belief that neither the firm, nor any of its members or
employees presently have any interest and shall not acquire any interest, direct or indirect which would
conflict or compromise in any manner or degree with the performance or its services hereunder. We
further covenant that during the period of the contract, we shall periodically inquire of our members, and
employees concerning such interests. Any such interests discovered shall be promptly presented in detail
to the Agency.

LICENSE TO PRACTICE IN WEST VIRGINIA
Suttle & Stalnaker, PLLC and all key professional staff are properly licensed to practice in West

Virginia. In addition, most of the Suttle & Stalnaker, PLLC personnel assigned to this engagement have
already passed the Lottery security checks.
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FIRM QUALIFICATIONS AND EXPERIENCE

Locations. Suttle & Stalnaker, PLLC (S&S), Certified Public Accountants, has offices located at 1411
Virginia Street East, The Virginia Center, Suite 100, Charleston, West Virginia 25301 and at Towne
Square, 201 Third Street, Post Office Box 149, Parkersburg, West Virginia 26102.

Statistics. S&S was founded in 1973 and has approximately 50 professionals, including 13 members
(partners). S&S has 25 certified public accountants on staff. S&S is one of the largest accounting firms in
the State of West Virginia and has a rich heritage in the West Virginia market. S&S performs a full range
of services including financial reporting consulting, SOX consulting and compliance, audit and attest
services, tax and tax planning, merger and acquisition consulting, operational consulting, internal audit
assistance, audit preparation consulting, business valuations, and outsourcing. The Firm is one of the
fastest growing CPA firms in West Virginia which is a primary result of our high quality services,
commitment to clients and competitive fees.

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

Our firm and its professionals are members of numerous organizations that conduct educational training
and provide educational publications to keep up with the current developments. Some of those
organizations include:

American Institute of Certified Public Accountants (AICPA)
PCPS: The AICPA Alliance for CPA Firms
West Virginia Society of CPAs
PKF North American Network (PKI)
Government Finance Officers Association
AICPA Government Audit Quality Center
AICPA Employee Benefit Plan Audit Quality Center

LOTTERY EXPERIENCE
West Virginia Lottery

Suttle & Stalnaker, PLLC, and/or engagement team members Horace Emery and Chris Lambert have
served the West Virginia Lottery in various capacities from the inception of the West Virginia Lottery
through the present.

Suttle & Stalnaker, PLLC has previously performed the audit of the West Virginia Lottery’s financial
statements, including assistance with preparation and review of the Lottery’s Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report (CAFR) for each year, which were submitted to the Government Finance Officers
Association (GFOA) for review in their Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting
Program. Our review included the completion of available GFOA relevant reporting checklists.

Chris Lambert, who is designated as an engagement team member, also served the West Virginia Lottery
as a consultant for evaluating financial information submitted by video lottery licensees. He has also
served the Lottery witnessing drawings and prize events. In that capacity, Chris was directly responsible
for supervising the individuals performing the various assignments.
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Horace Emery, who is designated as an engagement team member, also served the West Virginia Lottery
as a consultant for evaluating financial information submitted by video lottery licensees. He has also
served the Lottery as engagement manager for the initial annual andits of the West Virginia Lotiery’s
financial statements and for witnessing drawings and prize events. In that capacity, Horace was directly
responsible for supervising the individuals performing the various assignments. In addition to being the
first drawing witness for the West Virginia Lottery, Horace developed the work program utilized in the
initial drawings and prize events, and helped develop the format for reporting the results of the drawing
observations to the Lottery.

Suttle & Stalnaker, PLLC served as the drawing witness for nightly drawings from 1990 - 1996, 2002 -
2003 and from 2006 - 2009. During that time, drawing procedures were revised and improved several
times, often as a result of observations by our personnel. As a result of our observations, the Lottery was
kept informed of various matters that arose during the drawings that were beyond the minimum
requirements for reporting by the drawing accountant.

Minnesota Lottery

Horace Emery, engagement member served as consultant and independent reviewer for the audit of the
financial statements of the Minnesota Lottery. That audit was performed by Schechter Dokken Kanter
Andrews & Selcer, Ltd., another Polaris International member firm. Horace’s responsibilities included
assisting with the on site planning, including meeting with Minnesota Lottery personnel, and review of
the financial statements. The full Minnesota Lottery team, headed by engagement partner, Charles Selcer,
is available, with permission from the West Virginia Lottery, to consult on any issues that may arise.

PKEF NORTH AMERICAN NETWORK

Suitle & Stalnaker, PLLC is a member of PKF North American Network, (PKF). PKF is a national and
international association of independent certified public accounting firms, provides its members with
continuing professional education, quality control, technical support, and marketing services.

Location. National and international.

Statistics. PKF includes over 200 member firms throughout the United States, Canada, Mexico, Europe
and the Far East. PKF offers a network of experience and expertise covering a wide range of industries
and client services on a regional, national and international basis. Admission is by invitation only.

PKF North American Network strengthens the practices of its member firms in a variety of ways:

e increased representation throughout the world

s access to specialized knowledge and expertise throughout the PKF North American Network
association of firms

e superior professional education

o marketing and practice development support

o alibrary of best practices materials

e anetwork of international public accounting firms, through affiliation with PKF International, to
meet their international needs
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PKF North American Network and PKF Iaternational 4s of December I, 2008

PKF North American Network PRFE International Combined
Nugnber of member Firms 83 146 231
Combined Net Fees of member
Firms (in millions, U.5.) $700 $1,320 $2,020
Total Partners-Member Firms 827 2,073 2,900
Total Staff-Member Firms 4,899 8,801 14,706
Countries in which member Firms 3 116 119

reside

PKF North American Network Membership as of December 1, 2008

Number of Firms with One Office: 44

Number of Firms with Multipie Offices: 41

Largest Firm Revenue: $23,433,700
Smallest Firm Revenue: $754,400
Average Firm Revenue: $8.234,300
Locations: 184
Number of States: 37

Number of Canadian Provinces: 6

Number of Mexican Provinces: 22

OUR GOVERNMENT PRACTICE

Suttle & Stalnaker, PLLC has specialized in governmental and nonprofit agency auditing and accounting
for over 30 years. This segment currently makes up the largest industry concentration of our audit
practice, with our professional staff spending well over 12,000 hours per year on audits of governmental

and nonprofit entities and programs. Every member of our audit staff has both training and experience in
governmental and nonprofit accounting and anditing.

The State of West Virginia and its departments, divisions, and component units are the cornerstone of our
government practice. Through a joint venture, we participate in the audit of the State of West Virginia’s
financial statements, and perform extensive work related to the requirements of the Single Audit Act and
Office of Management and Budget’s Circular A-133. As part of the joint venture, we were also heavily
involved in special work for the Board of Investments with regard to the consolidated investment fund. In
additional, Suttle & Stalnaker, PLLC personnel provided assistance with the State’s GAAP conversion
project and initial Comprehensive Annual Financial Report. Our Firm has served numerous other
governmentally and nonprofit funded clients and similar entities requiring audits in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards, developing a strong reputation for providing quality services in the
West Virginia market. This preeminence in governmental and nonprofit services is not the result of
casual experience acquired through an on-going accounting practice. Rather, it results from the
commitment of our Firm to the highest standards of service in the governmental and nonprofit sector.

EXTERNAL REVIEWS OF FIRM WORK

Our Firm’s most recent peer review of our system of quality control performed by an independent CPA
Firm in accordance with standards established by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants
was completed in 2008, and we received an unqualified opinion with no letter of comments. In
accordance with peer review standards, the peer review included a review of selected specific
governmental engagements. A copy of that report is included in this proposal.
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In addition, the Firm is a voluntary member of the AICPA’s Government Audit Quality Center which
provides for more rigorous standards of compliance than those firms who may not participate.

DESK AND FIELD REVIEWS

Engagements performed by Suttle & Stalnaker, PLLC have been subjected to several federal or state desk
and field reviews. No significant issues were raised as a result of any of these reviews.

LITIGATION AND LIABILITY INSURANCE

The Firm has never had any litigation against it, and there is no pending litigation involving the Firm
with any state regulatory bodies or professional organizations. The firm currently has two million dollars

of liability insurance. The firm evalvates its insurance levels at least annually and obtains the level of
coverage determined to be appropriate.

EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITIES

The Firm is commitied to and certifies that it provides equal employment opportunities. The following is
an excerpt from our Employee Guidelines.

Suttle & Stalnaker, PLLC, provides equal employment opportunities to all employees and applicants for
employment without regard to race, color, religion, sex, national origin, age, disability, or status as a
Vietnam-era or special disabled veteran in accordance with applicable state and federal laws. This policy
applies to all terms and conditions of employment, incliding, but not limited to, hiring, placement,
promotion, termination, layoff, recall, transfer, leaves of absence, compensation and training.

Suttle & Stalnaker, PLLC, expressly prohibits any form of unlawful employee discrimination and/or
harassment based on race, color, religion, sex, national origin, age, disability, status as a Vietnam-era or
special disabled veteran, or status in any group protected by state, federal or local law.

QUALITY CONTROL

The Firm is a member in good standing of the Polaris International and the Private Companies Practice
Section of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants and as such is required fo provide a
minimum of 40 hours of continuing professional education for each professional on staff, have a
complete quality control system in place which encompasses all five of the quality control elements
established by the AICPA, and have a peer review at least every three years. The following is a brief
summary of our policies as they relate to each quality control element.

Independence, Integrity and Objectivity - ANl personnel must maintain independence in all required
circumstances, perform all professional responsibilities with integrity, and maintain objectivity in
discharging professional responsibilities. All professional personnel must be familiar with and adhere to
the independence rules, regulations, interpretations, and rulings of the AICPA, the State of West Virginia
Board of Accountancy, the West Virginia Society of CPAs, the United States General Accounting Office,
State statutes, and regulatory agencies under which we practice. In this regard, any transaction, event, or
circumstance that would impair the Firm’s independence on compilation, review, audit, forecast,
projection, or attestation engagements is prohibited.
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Personnel Management - Personnel Management encompasses hiring, assigning personnel tfo
engagements, professional development, and advancement activities. Accordingly, policies and
procedures have been established to provide the firm with reasonable assurance that-

e Those hired possess the appropriate characteristics to enable them to perform competently.
Professional staff must normally have an accounting degree and a grade point average of at least 3.0
on a 4.0 scale.

e  Work is assigned to personnel having the degree of technical training and proficiency required in the
circumstances.

o Personnel participate in general and industry-specific continuing professional education and other
professional development activities that enable them to fulfill responsibilities assigned. All
professional personnel must comply with the continuing professional education requirements of the
AICPA, the West Virginia State Board of Accountancy, and the U.S. General Accounting Office.
Specifically, all professionals must obtain a minimum of 40 hours of continuing professional
education per year. For persons involved in governmental auditing, at least 24 hours in any two-year
period must be directly related to governmental accounting and auditing. All professional staff must
maintain an adequate awareness and understanding of current developments in technical literature,
and all professional staff must assist in the training and development of staff members under their
supervision.

s Personnel selected for advancement must have the qualifications necessary for fulfiliment of the
responsibilities they will be call on to assume. These determinations are made based on periodic,
objective evaluations of individual performances.

Engagement Performance - Engagement Performance encompasses all phases of the design and
execution of the engagement. Our policies and procedures cover planning, performing, supervising,
reviewing, documenting, and communicating the results of each engagement. Our Firm recognizes the
need for a constant exchange of ideas and opinions about technical issues on all professional
engagements, and it is our policy that all professional personnel seek consultation whenever they are
uncertain about the answer to a techmnical question, the application of a professional procedure or
standard, the application of a rule, regulation or procedure of a tax or other regulating agency, or the
application of a Firm policy.

Acceptance and Continuance of Clients and Engagements - It is the policy of our Firm that on all
compilation, review, andit, forecast, projection, and atiestation engagements, the acceptability of the
client be evaluated to assess the Firm’s abilities to perform the services and the risks associated with
providing the services before the Firm agrees to provide professional services.

Moniforing - It is the policy of our Firm that our quality control system be monitored on an ongoing basis
to determine whether the Firm complies with its stated quality control policies and procedures.

The specific procedures utilized to ensure compliance with the above policies are enumerated in our
formal Quality Control Document, which is available for your inspection upon request.
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and PXF North American Network

December 31, 2008

To the Members
Suttle & Stalnaker, PLLC

We have reviewed the system of quality control for the accounting and auditi:dg practice
of Suttle & Stalnaker, PLLC (the firm) in effect for the year ended May 31, 2008. A
system of quality control encompasses the firm’s organizational structure, the policies
adopted and the procedures established to provide it with reasonable assurance of
conforming with professional standards. The elements of quality control are described in
the Statements on Quality Control Standards issued by the American Institute of CPAs
(AICPA). The firm is responsible for designing a system of quality control and
complying with it to provide the firm with reasonable assurance of conforming with
professional standards in all material respects. Our responsibility is fo express an opinion
on the design of the system of quality control and the firm’s compliance with its system
of quality control based on our review.

Qur review was conducted in accordance with standards established by the Peer Review
Board of the AICPA. During our review, we read required representations from the firm,
interviewed firm personnel and obtained an understanding of the nature of the firm’s
accounting and auditing practice, and the design of the firm’s system of guality control
sufficient to assess the risks implicit in its practice. Based on our assessments, we
selected engagements and administrative files to test for conformity with professional
standards and compliance with the firm’s system of guality control. The engagements
selected represented a reasonable cross-section of the firm’s accounting and auditing
practice with emphasis on higher-risk engagements. The engagements selected included
among others, audits of Employee Benefit Plans and engagements performed under
Government Auditing Standards. Prior to concluding the review, we reassessed the
adequacy of the scope of the peer review procedures and met with finn management to
discuss the results of our review. We believe that the procedures we performed provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

In performing our review, we obtained an understanding of the system of quality control
for the firm’s accounting and auditing practice. In addition, we tested compliance with
the firm’s quality control policies and procedures to the extent we considered appropriate.
These tests covered the application of the firm’s policies and procedures on selected
engagements. Our review was based on selected tests; therefore it would not necessarily
detect all weaknesses in the system of quality control or all instances of noncompliance
with it. There are inherent limnitations in the effectiveness of any system of quality



control and therefore noncompliance with the system of quality confrol may occur and
not be detected. Projection of any evaluation of a system of quality control may become
inadequate becanse of changes in conditions, or because the degree of compliance with
the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, the system of quality control for the accounting and auditing practice of
Suttle & Stalnaker, PLLC in effect for the year ended May 31, 2008, has been designed
to meet the requirements of the quality control standards for an accounting and auditing
practice established by the AICPA and was complied with during the year then ended to
provide the firm with reasonable assurance of conforming with professional standards.

ey, By oy, 15

Keliey, Galloway & Company, PSC
Ashland, Kentucky ‘
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SPECIFIC CLIENTS SERVED

The following list illustrates Suttle & Stalnaker, PLLC’s experience and diversity in serving
governmental clients and similar entities:

West Virginia Lottery

West Virginia Lottery - Drawing Auditors

West Virginia Lottery - Consultant regarding review of Video Lottery Licensees
West Virginia Lottery - Financial Statements Audit
Minnesota Lottery

West Virginia Water Pollution Control Revolving Fund
Boone County Board of Education - Agreed Upon Procedures
Single Audit of State of West Virginia, including the following:
West Virginia Development Office

Community Development Block Grant Program
Department of Health and Haman Resources
Temporary Assistance for Needy Families

Social Services Block Grant

Low Income Housing and Emergency Assistance
Women’s, Infant’s and Children’s

Foster Care - Title IV

Child Care Development Fund

Substance Abuse

Child Support Enforcement

Medicaid

Food Stamp Cluster

Department of Education

Child Nutrition Cluster

Office of Special Education

Vocational Education

Title I - Grants to Local Education Agencies

Division of Environmental Protection

Office of Abandoned Mine Lands

Office of Surface Mining

Capitalization Grants for State Revolving Loan Funds
West Virginia Public Employees Insurance Agency

West Virginia Public Employees Retirement Services
West Virginia Internal Service Funds

West Virginia University

Marshall University

Fairmont State College

West Virginia State College

West Virginia Department of Agriculture

School Building Authority of West Virginia

West Virginia Educational Broadcasting Authority

West Virginia Legal Services Plan, Inc.

Education Alliance / Business and Community for Public Schools
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'ENGAGEMENT TEAM QUALIFICATIONS AND EXPERIENCE

We firmly believe that the true quality of service can be linked directly to competent people dedicated to
excellence. The professionals selected to serve the West Virginia Lottery all have extensive
governmental experience and prior Lottery experience. We will provide for an organizational structure
that ensures ongoing and knowledgeable supervision by management already familiar with the West
Virginia Lottery to ensure maximum efficiency.

The following individuals will have responsibility to ensure that our services to the West Virginia
Lottery meet your requirements. Resumes are included at the end of this proposal.

Chris Deweese, CPA

Chris Deweese will serve as Independent Review Member, Chris has served as engagement member for
the audits of WORKFORCE West Virginia, the West Virginia Department of Transportation and the
West Virginia Economic Development Authority.

Chris Lambert, CPA

Chris Lambert will serve as Engagement Member. He will be responsible for the direct supervision of the
engagement, including ensuring that all professional standards are met. He will act as a direct Haison
between Suttle & Stalnaker, PLLC and your personnel during the engagement and throughout the year.
Chris has over fifteen years experience, and has served as engagement member for the audits of the West
Virginia Public Defender Services Judicial Circuits.

Horace Emery, CPA

Horace Emery will serve as second partner, consulting with our engagement teamn on Lottery technical
issues and other matters as needed. His prior work with the West Virginia and Minnesota Lotteries will
enhance the engagement team’s ability to effectively address the technical issues in a timely manner.

Other

Additional staff will be assigned as necessary. Any professional staff will have at least a college degree
from an accredited four-year college and be a true employee. Suttle & Stalnaker, PLLC continually
strives to hire the best personnel available to serve our clients. All employees assigned will exceed the
continuing professional education requirements of the AICPA and GAOQ. All staff assigned will have
governmental and technical training in areas pertinent to this engagement.
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ABILITY TO MAINTAIN QUALITY OF STAFF

In preparing and planning for the future success of Suttle & Stalnaker, PLLC and in an effort to provide
our clients with the highest quality professional services, Suttle & Stalnaker, PLLC has implemented the
EXCELg program. The EXCELg program allows each individual the flexibility to establish personal
work commitments, continuing education goals, and career goals while ensuring that our commitments to
our clients are met. This flexibility in today’s work environment has been an instant success in helping to
aftract dynamic career oriented personnel dedicated to achieving success for our clients. The direct
results of this program for Suttle & Stalnaker, PLLC have been a significantly lower turnover than other
firms in public accounting. This results in an increased ability to assign a core group of the same
individuals to recurring engagements, thus improving client service and audit effectiveness. However,
over the course of the engagement, there may well be a need to change staff assigned to the engagement.
We believe our hiring, promotion, and personnel assignment policies and practices will ensure the quality
of staff assigned to the engagement. If any supervisory staff or specialists need to be changed during the
engagement, we will provide the Authority a resume similar to the ones included in this proposal, to
ensure that the Authority agrees that the new person is suitable for the engagement based on their
gualifications, experience and performance.



71

COST BID

SCHEDULE OF TOTAL PROFESSIONAL FEES AND EXPENSES FOR THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL
AUDIT.

Hours Hourly Rates Total
Partners/Members 50 $260 § 13,000
Managers 60 140 3,400
Supervisory Staff 150 120 18,000
Staff 200 90 18.000
57,460
Discount (8.900)
Total all-inclusive maximuam price for the annual
audit and other services described in this request for
proposal b 48.500

Changes

If changes to the original contract become necessary, a formal contract change order will be negotiated
by the State, the Agency and the vendor, to address changes to the terms and conditions, and costs of
work included under the contract. An approved contract change order is defined as one approved by the
Purchasing Division and approved as to form by the West Virginia Attorney General’s Office,
encumbered and placed in the U.S. Mail prior to the effective date of such amendment. An approved
contract change order is required whenever the change affects the payment provision and/or the scope of
work. Such changes may be necessitated by new and amended Federal and State regulations and
requirements, new accounting or auditing pronouncements, changes in the size or complexity of the
Lottery’s operations, or normal cost of living adjustments.

The West Virginia Lottery may also request additional services to either supplement the services
requested in this request for proposals or to perform additional work as a result of the specific
recommendations included in any report issued on this engagement. Such additional work shall be
performed only if set forth in a change order to the contract between the West Virginia Lottery and Suttle
& Stalnaker, PLLC. Any such additional work agreed to between the parties shall be performed at the
same rates set forth above and made a part of the contact to be entered into.

Manner of Payment

During the course of this engagement, we will bill the West Virginia Lottery at the end of each calendar
month for the hours of work completed during the month and the invoice shall be due and payable upon
receipt by the West Virginia Lottery except that 10% of the total contract price will be withheld pending
delivery of the final reports by Suttle & Stalnaker, PLLC.
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HORACE W, EMERY, CPA
Member

Firm Responsibilities

Horace Emery is an audit member whose responsibilities include providing technical assistance
on all accounting and audit engagements, and managing the Firm’s continuing professional
education program.

Experience

He has had over 30 years of diversified experience in public accounting with the firms of Suttle
& Stalnaker, PLLC and Peat, Marwick, Main & Co. His extensive experience includes audits of
nonprofif, governmental and healthcare entities as well as audits of retail wholesale, and
manufacturing companies; reviews of accounting systems; and reviews of internal controls.
Horace has specialized in serving governmental units for over 20 years with the primary client
being the State of West Virginia.

He has served as the engagement member or independent member during the past several years
for numerous clients, including the following:

- BCKP Regional Intergovernmental Council
- West Virginia Department of Transportation
- West Virginia Division of Highways
- West Virginia Public Employees” Insurance Agency
- West Virginia School Building Authority
- Sixteen Public Defender Corporations
- West Virginia Bureau of Employment Programs
- West Virginia Workers’ Compensation Division
- State of West Virginia, Single Audit, including the following:
West Virginia Bureau of Employment Programs
West Virginia Department of Education
West Virginia Department of Environmental Protection
West Virginia Department of Health and Human Resources
West Virginia Development Office
West Virginia Division of Rehabilitative Services
- Thirteen County Boards of Education - Single Audits
- West Virginia Lottery
- Minnesota Lottery
- West Virginia Water Pollution Control Revolving Fund - Enterprise Fund
- State of West Virginia - Internal control project for the State Treasurer’s Office
- State of West Virginia School Building Authority
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HORACE W. EMERY (Continued)

Education

Horace graduated from West Virginia University with a master’s of business administration
degree with an emphasis in accounting, and from Oberlin College with a Bachelor of Arts
degree. He is a certified public accountant having received certificate number 1144 from the
State of West Virginia,

Professional Activities

He is a member of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants, West Virginia Society
of Certified Public Accountants, and the Government Finance Officers Association. He currently
serves on the Peer Review Committee of the West Virginia Society of Certified Public
Accountants. He has planned local office professional development training programs for several
years and has instructed several technical seminars. Horace also currently serves or has served as
board member for the Charleston Light Opera Guild, Fund for the Arts, and The Clay Center for
the Arts and Sciences - West Virginia.
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CHRIS S. LAMBERT, CPA

Member

Firm Resnonsibilities

Chris is a member, and is responsible for helping develop and carryout the engagement plans for
specific clients. These responsibilities include, but are not limited to, the development of the
audit plan and audit program, communication with client during the course of the fieldwork,
direct supervision of the audit staff and completion of the final audit report.

Experience

Chris has over 18 years of experience in public accounting. His extensive experience includes
audits of nonprofit orgapizations, employee benefit plans, nonprofit, construction,
manufacturing, and healthcare entities. In addition, he has performed numerous reviews of
accounting systems, internal control, and performed other consulting services for various entities.
Following is a partial listing of clients he has served:

= Seventeen Public Defender Corporation Judicial Circuits

= Northern Greenbrier Health Clinic

= West Virginia MS Society

s Tri-County YMCA

= Armerican Lung Association

= Avampato Discovery Museum

*  Childhood Language Disorders Center, Inc.

* The Ancient and Accepted Scottish Rite of FreeMasonry - Valley of Charleston, West
Virginia

®  West Virginia Association of Realtors, Inc.

= Kanawha Valley Senior Service, Inc.

& Habitat For Humanity

Education
Chris graduated with a Bachelor’s degree with a major in accounting from the Marshall

University. He is a certified public accountant having received certificate number 3212 from the
State of West Virginia. ,

Professional Activities

Chris is a member of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants, West Virginia
Society of Certified Public Accountants, the Charleston Chapter of the West Virginia Society of
Certified Public Accountants, and Putnam County Chamber of Commerce.
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CHRIS DEWEESE, CPA
Member

Firm Responsibilities

Chris is 2 member, and is responsible for helping develop and carryout the engagement plans for
specific clients. These responsibilities include, but are not limited to, the development of the
audit plan and andit program, communication with client during the course of the fieldwork,
direct supervision of the audit staff and completion of the final audit report.

Experience

Chris has over 14 years of experience in public accounting during which time he has specialized
in serving governmental entities. He has served as an auditor for the following clients:

- BCKP, Regional Intergovernmental Council
- West Virginia Department of Transportation
- West Virginia Division of Highways
- West Virginia School Building Authority
- West Virginia Public Employees’ Insurance Agency
- Sixteen Public Defender Corporation
- State of West Virginia, Single Audit, including the following;
West Virginia Bureau of Employment Programs
West Virginia Department of Education
West Virginia Departiment of Environmental Protection
West Virginia Department of Health and Human Resources
West Virginia Development Office
West Virginia Division of Rehabilitative Services
West Virginia University
Marshall University
- West Virginia Water Pollution Control Revolving Fund - Enterprise Fund
- West Virginia Lottery
- West Virginia Department of Health and Human Resources, Office of Audits, Research,
and Analysis - Agreed Upon Procedures
- West Virginia Department of Education - Agreed-upon Procedures
- West Virginia Water Pollution Control Revolving Loan Fund - Agreed-upon Procedures
- Thirteen County Boards of Education - Single Audits
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CHRIS DEWEESE, (Continued)

Education

Chris graduated with a Bachelor’s degree with a major in accounting from the Univessity of
Charleston. He is a certified public accountant having received certificate number 3961 from the
State of West Virginia.

Professional Activities

Chris is a2 member of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants, West Virginia
Society of Certified Public Accountants, the Government Finance Officers Association, the
Association of School Business Officials, and the Charleston Chapter of the West Virginia
Society of Certified Public Accountants. He currently serves on the Government Interest
Committee of the West Virginia Society of Certified Public Accountants and is a Past-President
of the Board of Directors of the Charleston Chapter of the West Virginia Society of Certified
Public Accountants. In addition, he currently serves on the Accounting Procedures Committee of
the Association of School Business Officials, the Special Review Committee of the Government
Finance Officers Association for the GFOA Certificate of Excellence in Financial Reporting and
is an associate member of the Association of Certified Frand Examiners. Chris was the 2004
recipient of the Young CPA of the Year Award from the West Virginia Society of Certified
Public Accountants.



